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London Security plc

is a leader in Europe’s fire security industry.

Each year we provide fire protection for over
222,000 customers through our local presence

in the United Kingdom, Belgium, the Netherlands,
Austria, France, Germany and Luxembourg.

Customer focus.

We contirually strive to offer the highest quality of service and products to our valued customers.
We employ the best trained and qualified engineers with quality products that have achieved
the highest performance ratings to blue chip companies, governments or private individuals.

Our services and products are commercialised
through long-established brands.

Nu-Swift, Ansul, Total, Premier and Master: the unique styling of our products makes them
immediately recognrisable to both the industry and custormers alike.

We aim to achieve the highest levels of service
and product quality.

Cur employees are trained to the most stringent servicing standards and we develop the
highest performance-rated fire products. These activities are performed whilst considering
the preservation of the environment.
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Financial highlights

Earnings per share

116.7p

17 118.7p
16 112.4p
15 100.1p
14 103.4p
13 111.8p

Our European group brands

London Security plc continues to deliver industry-leading profit margins since acquiring

Operating profit
£21.7m

17
16
15
14

13

£31.7m

£20.9m

£18.5m

£19.7m

£20.0m

the Ansul and Nu-Swift businesses. The challenges for the futurs are to continue to

grow through acguisition and organically and to build upon our competitive advantage

of being & complete fire protection solution provider.

Revenue
£125.9m

17
18

15

£125.9m
£114.8m
£101.2m
£100.9m

£101.4m
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Chairman’s statement

J.G. Murray, Chairman

02

Financial highlights

Financial highlights of the audited rasults for the year
ended 31 December 2017 compared with the year
ended 31 December 2016 are as follows:

s revenue of £125.9 million (2016 £114.8 million);
¢ EBITDA of £27.8 million (2016 £26.3 million);
» operating profit of £21.7 million {(2018: £20.9 million};

profit for the ysar of £14.3 million
{2016: £13.8 million}; and

» adividend per share of £0.80 {2016: £0.80).

Trading review

The financial highlights flustrate that the

Group’s revenue increased by £11.1 million

9.7 %) to £125.9 million, However, these resufts are
impacted by the movement in the Euro to Sterling
average exchange rate, which has decreased from
1.23 to 1.14. This mavernent in exchange rate had a
favourable effect of £7.3 million on reported revenue.
If the 2017 results had been translated at 2016 rates,
revenue would have been £118.8 million instead of
£125.9 million (increase of 3.3% on the prior year).

Operating profit increased by £0.8 million (3.8%)
to £21.7 million. Adjusting for the change in the
exchangs rats on the same basis as above,
operating profit would have been £2C.2 million
instead of £21.7 million (decrease of 3.3%}). A mcra
detalled review of this year's performance is given
in the Financial Review and the Strategic Report.

Acquisitions

tt remains a principal aim of the Group to grow
through acquisition, Acguisitions are being sought
throughout Europe and the Group will invest at
prices where an adequate return is envisaged by

the Board. In the year under review the Group has
consalidated its presence in the Netherlands, Germany
and the UK with the acquisitions of service contracts
from nine smaller well-estabiished businesses for
integration into the Group's existing subsidiaries.

In addition, the Group has taken a 75% interest in

a further business in the Unitad Kingdom which will
allow us to bring in house a partner with which we
have praviously subcontracted,

Management and staff

2017 was a year in which the staff performed well
and, on behalf of the shareholders, [ would [ike to
express thanks and appreciation for their contribution.
The Group recognises that we can only achieve our
aims with talented and dedicated colleaguss who
provide outstanding customer service in every area
of the business.

Michael Gailer

Following a short illness Michael Gailer sadly passed
away on 5 March 2018, Michael had provided wise
counsel to the Company for aver 19 years. Michaei
will be deeply missed by his fellow Directors and our
thoughts and condolences are with his family at this
difficult time.

Dividends

A finai dividend in respect of 2016 of £0.40

per ordinary share was paid tc shareholders on

5 July 2017. An interim dividend in respect of 2017

of £0.40 per ordinary share was paid to shareholders
on 7 December 2017, The Board is recommending
the payment of a final dividend in respect of 2017 of
£0.40 per ordinary share to be paid on 5 July 2018 to
shareholders on the register on 8 June 2018. The
shares will be marked ex-dividend on 7 June 2013.

Future prospects
The Group will continue to grow and consolidate the
fira protection industry with the finest customer care.

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting wilt be heid at 2 Eaton
Gate, London SWiW 9BdJ, on 20 Jurne 2018 at 2 pm.
You will find enclosed a form of proxy for use at that
Meeting, which you are requested to complete and
return in accordance with the instructions on the form,
Your Directors lcok forward to meeting you at that ime.
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Financial review

In summary:
+ Results have been impacted by the movement
In the Euro to Sterling average exchange rate

» The fire security market is experiencing increased
coempetition and downward pressure on prices

* We will continue to concentrate on the highest
levels of customer service to mitigate this

Consolidated Income Statement

The Group's revenue increased by £11.1 million
(2.7%) to £125.8 millicn. Cperating profit increased
by £0.5 million (2.4%) to £21.4 million. However, these
results reflect the movement in the Euro to Sterling
average exchange rats, which has decreased from
1.23 to 1.14, If the 2017 results from the European
subsidiaries had been translated at 2016 rates,
revenue would have been £118.6 million instead of
£125.8 million, which would represent an increase
of 3.3% on the prior year. On the same basis,
operating profit would have been £20.2 million
instead of £21.7 million, a decrease of 3.3%
compared to 2016.

Adjusting for the effect of exchange rates the
increase in revenue was £3.8 million. £1.3 millicn
was genarated by the Group's new subsidiaries
as disclosed in note 26. A further £2.5 million was
generated through smaller acquisitions and organic
growth in our existing businesses. The market for
fire protection is mature and highly competitive; as
a rasult thers is a downward pressure on prices
which is eroding our margins. We will continue to
concentrate on the highest levels of customer
service to mitigate this.

As an acquisitive Group the sffect of past business
acquisitions can be seen in our amortisation charge,
This charge represents the declining value over time
of customer contracts we have acquired over the last
few years. Overall depreciation and amortisation
charged in deriving operating profit has increased by
£0.7 million in 2017 compared to 2016. This increase
is largely attributable to the increase in the amortisation
of service contracts. it is a factor of the price we pay
for service contracts and the length of time we
expect to ratain thoss customers within the Group.

Net finance costs have declined by £0.1 milkon.
This charge includas the revaluation of our derivative
financial instruments. Thase financial instruments are

the interast rate agreements the Group entered into
to mitigate its interest rate risk on its bank borrowings.
Their revaluation at each year end has introduced
volatility into cur net finance costs in prior years. In
2017 there was a marginal increase in their value.

The Group’s effective income tax rata of 33.3%

of operating profit is expected to remain constant
despite a reduction in corporation tax rates in the
UK as most of the expense I1s incurred in overseas
jurisdictions which are not affected by this reduction,

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

The Group continues to demonstrate consistently
profitable performance and strong cash conversion.
This is flustrated by a well-capitalised balance
sheet with no net debt, a strong asset base and
cash balances.

The Group's borrowings disclosed in these financial
statements were refinanced in May 2013 with the
Group's existing bankers, Lloyds Bank plc, resulting
in a new £19.7 million facility expiring in May 2018.
Half of this loan was repaid evenly over five years
with the balance at maturity. The multi-currency loan
was denominated £6 million in Sterling and €16
million in Euros. The Group incurred £0.5 millien in
fees in arranging these loans, which was amortised
over the life of the lears. The bank loans in the
financial statements are stated net of these finance
arrangement fees,

The Group's borrowings were refinanced in May 2018
with Lloyds Bank pic with a new muwiti-currency term
loan denominated as £3 milicn n Sterling and €8 million
in Eurcs. The faciity will be repaid evenly over five years.

Treasury management and policy

The Board considers foreign currency translation
exposure and interest rates to be the main potential
treasury risks. Treasury policles and guidelines are
authorised and reviewed by the Board.

To fully address the foreign currency translation
exposure the Greup's barrowings, which were
refinanced in May 2018, are split between Euro and
Sterling according to the forecast income streams.
This policy acts as a natural hedge as the effect of
an adverse exchange movement on transtation of
foreign currency loans would be offset by a positive
effact of translating iIncome streams from Europe
and vice versa.
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Financial review continued

Treasury management and policy continued
Ragarding the interest risk, the Group intends to
enter into interest rate agreements capping or fixing
LIBOR and EURIBCR 1o take advaniage of low
market interest rates,

Segmental reporting

The Directors have considered the requirements of
IFRS 8 “Operating segments”. Operating segments
are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker (“CODM™. The CODM for the London Security
Group has been identified as the Beard as ultimately
this functicn is responsible for the allocation of resources
and assessing the performance of the Group's
business units. The management information on
which the CODM makss its decisions has been
reviewed to identify any reportable segments as
defined by IFRS 8. The Directors have concluded
that there is a single cperating segment for which
financial information is regularly reviewed by the CODM,

The Group's companies in different European
countries oparate under similar economic and
poitical conditions with no different significant risks
associated with any particular area and no exchange
control risks. The Group's operations are managed
¢n a pan-European basis and there are close
operational relationships between subsidiary
companies. In addition, the nature of products,
services, production and distribution is consistant
across the regicn. Accordingly, the Directors have
conciuded that under [FRS 8 the Group operates
in a single geographical and market segment.

Key risks and uncertainties

The Group’s key risks and uncertainties are
discussed in the Strategic Report.
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Strategic report

Principal activities

London Security plc is an investment holding
company and its Board co-crdinates the Group’s
activities. The principal activities of the Group are
the manufacture, sale and rental of fire protection
equipment and the provisicn of associated
maintanance services,

Business model

The Group is a leader In Eurcpe's fire security
industry. We provide fire protection through our
local presence in the United Kingdom, Balgium,
the Netherlands, Austria, France, Germany

and Luxembourg.

The Group's services and products are
commerciglised through well and long-estabtished
brands such as Nu-Swift, Ansul, Prermier and Master.
The unique styling of our products makas them
immediately recognisable to both the industry

and customers alike.

The Group aims to achieve the highest levels of service
and product quality through continuing training of cur
employees to the most stringent servicing standards
and the development of the highest performance-rated
fire products. These activities are performed whilst

congidering the preservation of the erwvironment. The
Group continues to build on its reputation for service
axcellence and quality to develop a “safety solutions”
business with a well-diversified and loyal custormer base.

Business review and results

The Consolidated Income Statement shows a profit
attributable to equity shareholders of the Parent
Company for the year ended 31 December 2017
of £14.3 million (2016 £13.8 million). The Group's
results are discussed in detail in the Financial
Review. The Group paid dividends in the year of
£9.8 million comprising a final dividend in respect
of the year ended 31 December 2016 of £0.40 per
ordinary share and an interim dividend of £0.40
per ordinary share in respect of the year ended

31 December 2017. The Board is recommanding
the payment of a final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2017 of £0.40 per ordinary
share. The Group ended the year with net assets
of £103.4 million (2016: £96.6 million),

Key performance indicators

Given the straightforwarc nature of the business, the
Company’s Directors are of the opinion that analysis
of revenue, EBITDA, operating profit and earnings
per share are the appropriate KPis for an understanding
of the development, performance and position of the
business. The analysis of these KPls is included in
the Chairman's Statement and the Financial Review.

Principal risks and uncertainties

Increased compstition, the current economic

climate and industry changes are regarded as the
main strategic risks. These are mitigated by providing
service levels recognised as being the best in the
industry, together with a diverse base of operations
throughout Europe.

Growth through acquisition is an important strategy
of the Group. A potential risk is not identifying unsuitable
acquisitions that fail to meet the investment case and
would be disruptive to integrate into the Group. This
risk is mitigated by formal review by the investment
committee prior to an offer being made. Following
acquisition the integration team implements the
integration plan and menitors performance agamnst
that pfan,

The UK vote to leave the EU has had little impact
on the Group's performance. There is no significant
trade between the Group's Sterling and Eurczone
subsidiaries which would be subject to uncertainty
surrounding access to each other's markets.

Foreign currency and interest rate risk are discussad
in the Financial Review.

Future developments

We expect competition to intensify in our core
market. Despite this our successful business model
means we are weit placed to deal with the chailenges
that may arise in 2018 and beyond. At the same time
the Group continues to carefully control its cost base
to ensure satisfactory levels of profit can be achieved.

Signed on behalf of the Board
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Directors and Company advisers

06

Executive Directors

Jacques Gaston Murray 98

Chairman

Mr. Murray’s invelvement in the fire industry began
in 1961 with his investment in a business which
became General Incendig S.A,, one of France's
largest fire extinguisher companies. He invested

in Nu-Swift and became Chairman in 1982 and
the majerity sharehcider in 1984 when Nu-Swift
acquired Asscciated Fire Protection Limited, which
owned General Incendie S.A. He has a business
interast in, and is Chairman of, Andrews Sykes
Group plc (“Andrews Sykes”), a separately
AlM-quoted UK company.

Jean-Jacques Murray 51

Vice Chairman

Jean-Jacques Murray is the son of Jacques Gaston
Murray. His responsibility is the control and stratagic
diraction of the Group. He is a Non-Executive Vice
Chairman of Andrews Sykss.

Xavier Mignolet 53
Managing Director

Xavier Mignolet joined the Group in 1995. He is a
Nen-Executive Director of Andrews Sykes.

Emmanuel Sebag 43

Executive Director

Emmanuel Sebag has responsibility for the review
and supervision of Group operations. He s a
Non-Exacutive Diractor of Andrews Sykes.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Henry Shouler 80

Senior Independent Non-Executive Director
Henry Shouler is a Director of PKL Holdings plc.
He also has a number of other directorships in
private companies.

Non-Executive Directors

Jean-Pierre Murray 49

Non-Executive Director

Jean-Pierre Murray is the son of Jacques Gaston
Murray. He is a Non-Executive Director of Andrews
Sykes and a number of private companies.

Marie-Claire Leon 54

Non-Executive Director

Maris-Claire LLeon has been responsible for
managing various projects around the world with
Jacques Gaston Murray. She is a Non-Executive
Director of Andrews Sykes.
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Company information

Company advisers
Company Secretary and
registered office
Richard Pollard

Premier House

2 Jubilee Way

Elland

Wast Yorkshire HX5 90Y

Registered number
53417

Chartered accountants and
statutory independent auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Cantral Square
29 Wellington Street
Leeds LS1 401

Registrars
Link Asset Services

Northern Houss
Wocdsome Park
Fenay Bridge
Huddersfield HD8 OLA

Stockbrokers and
nominated advisers

WH Ireland Limited

24 Martin Lane
London EC4R CDR
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Report of the Directors

The Directors present therr report and the audited Group and Parent Company financial staterments for the year ended 31 Decernber 2017.
Future developments in the business and dividends paid and proposed are discussed in the Strategic Report, The Group's financial
risk management policy is discussed in the Financial Review.

Directors
The Directors of the Parent Company who servad during the whole of the year ended 31 December 2017, and up to the date
of signing the Group and Parent Company financial statements, wera:

Executive Directors
J.G. Murray, J-J. Murray, X. Mignolet and E. Sebag were Diractors throughout the whole of the year ended 31 December 2017,

Non-Executive Directors

M. Gailer (deceased 5 March 2018), M-C. Leon, H. Shouler and J-P. Murray were Directors throughout the whole of the year ended
31 December 2017,

J.G. Murray, J-F. Murray and E. Sebag retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the Annual General Meeting.
None of the Directors have a service contract with the Parent Company,

Brief biographical details of the Directors are set out on page 6.

Directors’ interesis
No Director in office at 31 December 2017 had any disclosable interest in the share capital of the Parent Company or any
subsidiary undertaking.

Directors’ liability insurance

The Parent Company has maintained a Directors’ qualifying third party indemnity policy throughout the financial year and up to the
date of signing the financial statements. Neither the Company’s indemnity nor insurance cover in the event that a Director is proved
to have acted fraudulently or dishonestly. No claims have been made under either the indemnity or insurance policy.

Substantial shareholdings
At 3 May 2018, the Parent Company had been notified of the following interasts of 3% or more in its share capital:

Percentage

Number of sitare

of shares caoial

EO! Fire SARL 9,861,954 80.43%
Tristar Fire Corp. 2,256,033 18.40%

Insofar as it is aware, the Parent Company has no institutional shareholders.

J.G. Murray is a Director of London Security plc as well as EOI Fire SARL. J.G. Murray, J-J. Murray, J-P. Murray, X. Mignolet and
M-C. Leon are Dirsctars of London Security ple as well as Tristar Fire Corp.

Health, safety and the environment

The maintenance and improvement of working standards to safeguard the health and wellbeing of staff and customers alike is a
continuing prionty, Health and Safety Officers ars appointed at each Group location and they receive perfodic training to kesp
abreast of both legislative requirements and technological advancas. It is Group policy to operate in a reasonable manner with
regard to the environment.

Employment of disabled persons

The Group is committed to smployment policies that follow best practice based on equal opportunities for all empfoyees and
offer appropriate training and carser development for disabled staff. If members of staff become disabied the Group continues
employment wheraver possible and arranges retraining.

08



LONDON SECURITY PLC ANMUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Employee involvement

The Group recognises the nead to ensure effactive communications with employees to encourage involvernent in the Group's
performance and achieve a common awareness of factors affecting that performance. Policies and procedures have been
developed to sut the needs of each subsidiary undertaking, which take into account factors such as numbers employed and
locatior, and include newsletters and communication meetings.

Payment to suppliers

The Parent Company and Group agree payment terms with all suppliers when they enter into binding purchase contracts. The
Group seeks to abide by the payment terms agreed with suppliers whenever it is satisfied that the supplier has provided the goods
or services in accordance with the agreed terms and conditions. The Group does not follow any standard or external code which
deals specifically with the payment of suppliers.

At 31 December 2017 Group average creditor days were 58 days (2016: 56 days). The Parent Company had no trade craditors at
either year end.

Donations
The Parent Company and the Group made no political donations during the year (2016: NI} and made charitable donations of ENil
(2016: £3,750).

Purchase of own shares and authorities to issue shares

As at 3 May 2018 there remained outstanding general authority for the Directors to purchase a further 500,000 ordinary shares.
Resclution 9 is to be proposed at the Annual General Mesting to extend this authonty untl the 2018 Annual General Meeting.

The special business to be proposed at the 2018 Annual General Mesting also includes, at resclution 8, a special resolution o
authorise the Directors to issue shares for cash, other than pro rata to existing shareholdings, in connection with any offer by way
of rights not strictly in accordance with statutory pre-emption rights or otherwise, up to @ maximum nominal value of £6,130, being
5% of the Parent Company's issued ordinary share capital. This authority will expire on the earfier of the date of next year’s Annual
General Meeting or 15 months after the passing of the resolution. The passing of that resolution is subject to resclution 5, an
ordinary resolution, being approved to authorise the Directors to have the power to issue ordinary shares.

Statement of disclosure of information to auditor
The Directors of the Parent Company at the date of this report confirm that:

& go far as each Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Parent Company’s auditor is unaware; and

= gach Director has taken ail steps he or she ought to have taken as a Director in order to make himself or herself aware of any
audit information and to establish that the Parent Company's auditor is awars of that information.

This confirmation is given and should be interpreted in accordance with the provistons of Section 418(2) of the Companies Act 2006,

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in respect of the financial statements
The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable law
and reguiation.

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statemenits for each financial year, Under that faw the Diractors have
prepared the Group financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRSs") as adopted by
the European Union and Parent Company financial statements in accordance with Unitad Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102 *The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of ireland”, and applicable law}. Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial staterments unless they
are satisfied that they give a trug and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and Parent Company and of the profit or loss of the
Group and Parent Company for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

= state whether applicable IFRSs as adopted by the Eurcpean Union have been followed for the Group financial statements and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102, have been followed for the Parent Cornpany financial statements,
subject to arny material departurss disclosed and explained in the financial staterents;

» maks judgernents and accounting estimates that are reascnabie and prudent; and

* propars the financial statements on the going concem basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group and Parent
Company will continue in business.
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Report of the Directors continued

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in respect of the financial statements continued

The Diractors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Group and
Parent Company’s transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group and Parent
Company and enable them tc ensura that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 and, as regards the Group
financial statements, Article 4 of the [AS Regulation.

The Directors are alsc respansible for safeguarding the assets of the Group and Parent Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularties,

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the Parent Company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom
governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

The Directors consider that the Annual Report and Accounts, taken as a whole, is fair, balanced and understandable and provides
the information necessary for shareholders to assess the Group and Parent Company's performance, business model and strategy.

Each of the Directors, whose names and functions are listed in the Annual Repert and Accounts, confirm that, to the best of their knowfedge:

* the Parent Company financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102 “The Financial Repeorting Standard applicable
in the UK and Republic of Ireland”, and applicable law}, give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position and
profit of the Parent Comparny:

* the Group financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union, give a
true and fair view of the assats, liabilities, financial position and profit of the Group; and

* the Strategic Report includes a fair review of the development and performance of the business and the position of the Group
and Parent Gompany, together with a description of the principal risks and uncertainties that it faces.

In the case of each Director in offica at the date the Directors’ Report is approved:

» 30 far as the Diractor is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Group and Parent Company’s auditor is
unaware; and

+ they have taken all the steps that they cught to have taken as a Director in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the Group and Parent Company's auditor is aware of that information.

Independent auditor

A resolution is to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with Section 488 of the Companies Act 2006 for the
re-appointment of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as independent auditor of the Parent Company and authorising the Directors to
set its remunaration.

Annual General Meeting

The Notice of the Anrwal General Meeting fs set out on pages 55 to 58 and alt sharehoiders are invited to attend in person if they
wish or by proxy if they are unable to attend. A form of proxy is enclosed for you to complete according to the instructions printed
on it and send to the Parent Company's registrar, All proxies must be received by the registrar by 11 am on 18 June 2018. Appointment
of a proxy will not pravent you from attending and voting at the Meeting if you subsaquently find that you are able to do so.

Board

By order of

R. ard
Cofnpany Secretary
3 May 2018
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Directors’ remuneration report

The Parent Company has followed the provisions in Schedule B of the Combined Code with respect to Directors' remuneration
except that, due to the smalt size of the Board, the remuneration committee does not consist exclusively of Independent Non-Executive
Cirectors. As the Parent Company is quoted on AlM, it is not required to make disclosures specified by the Remuneration Report

Regulations 2002.

Remuneration committee (unaudited)

The remuneration committes comprises H. Shouler and J-J. Murray, The committee is charred by H. Shouler wha 1s an independent
Non-Executive Director. The remuneration of Non-Executive Directors is set by a committee of the other Directors. No Director is
involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.

Policy on Executive Directors’ remuneration (unaudited)
It is the Parent Company's policy to provide the packages needed to attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required,
bearing in mind the size and resources of the Parent Company and its position relative to other companies,

Directors’ remuneration {audited)
Directors' emoluments totalled £453,375 (2016: £425,018). This includes an amount paid to the highest paid Director of £247,726
{2016: £224,000).

In compliance with the amendment to AIM Rule 19 the following disclosure In respect of Directors’ remuneration 1s made:

Emoiuments and ccmpensation
ncluding ary cash or non-cash
benefits nscersed

2017 2018

J.G. Murray £Nil ENil
J-J. Murray £118,156 £118,018
X. Mignolet £247,726 £224 000
E. Sebag £Nil ENil
J-P. Murray £21,827 £20,000
M-C. Leon £20,000 £20,000
H. Shouler £23,333 £22,000
M. Gailer £22,333 E21,000

Nene of the Directors participate in Group pensicn arrangements. The Company paid no contributions to any private pension schemes.

The costs relating to the Head Office and other expenses of the Executive Directors are limited under a Services Agreement
dated 10 December 1999 and reviewed annually. The total costs amounted to £951,000 (2016: £1,297,000) for the year ended
31 December 2017 as per the Services Agreement.

On bf%goard 0.
—

H. Shouler
Chairman of the remuneration committee
3 May 2018
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Independent auditors’ report

to the members of London Security plc

Report on the audit of the Group financial statements
Opinion
in our opinion, London Security ple’s Group financiat statements (the “financial statements”):

 give a true and fair view of the state of the Group's affairs as at 31 Decernber 2017 and of its profit and ¢ash flows for the
year then ended;

¢ have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union; and
= have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006,

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts (the “Annual Report”), which comprise: the
Consofidated statement of financiai position as at 31 December 2017; the Consolidated income statement and Consolidated statement
of comprehensive income, the Consolidatad staterment of cash flow, and the Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended; and the notes to the financial statements, which include a description of the signrificant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intermational Standards on Auditing (UK) {ISAs (UK)") and applicable law. Our responsibilities
under ISAs (UK) are further described in the Auditors' responsiilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained I1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

Wae remained independsnt of the Group in accordance with the ethicat requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financiai
statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, as appiicable to listad entties, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities N accordance with these requirements.

Qur audit approach
Overview

« Overall Group matariality: £1,075,000 (2016; £1,000,000), based on 5% of profit before tax.

o + We, as the Group engagement team, performed full scope audits of five UK entities and fimited
Materiality procedures aver twa further entities, covering 18.3% of the Group's external revenues and 6.7%

of the Group’s profit before tax.
* For the two largest non-UK components of the Group, which are audited by PwC component
auditors, we were heavily involved at all stages of their audits by virtue of numerous
Audit communications throughout the process, including the issuance of detailed audit instructions,
scope and review and discussion of audit findings, in particular over our areas of focus.

* As aresult of this scoping we obtained coverage over 73.7% of the Group's external revenues
and 71.2% of the Group's profit before tax.

Key audit * Goodwill impairment assessment.

matters

The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements.
In particular, we looked at where the Directors made subjective judgements, for example in respect of significant accounting estmates
that invelved making assurmptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain.

As in all of our audits we also addrassad the risk of management override of internal controlg, including evaluating whether there was
svidence of bias by the Diractors that represented a risk of material misstaternent due to fraud.
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LONDON SECURITY PLC AMNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Report on the audit of the Group financial statements continued

Key audit mattars

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors’ professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statsments of the current pericd and include the most significant assaessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not
due to fraud) identified by the auditors, including those which had the graatest effect on. the overall audit strategy; the aflocation of
rasources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters, and any comments we make on fhe results
of our procedures therson, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial staternents as a whole, and in formmng our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion cn these matters. This is not a compieta list of all risks identified by our audit.

Hey audit matter

How cur aucit addressed the key audit matter

Goodwill impairment assessiment

The Group holds goodwill with 2
carrying value of £49.7 million, which
is required to be tested for impairment
on an annual basis.

We focused on this area because of the
magnitude of the balance and due to the
judgements made by management when

assessing for the possibility of impairment.

These judgements include the nature,
timing and extent of the projected cash
flows within the discounted cash flow
rmodel prepared to assess imparrment
and asscaated inputs to the model such
as discount rate,

We obtained management’s discounted cash flow model and assessed its
appropriateness in accordance with the requirements of IFRS.

We evaluated the process by which the Directors prepared their cash flow forecasts
and compared them against the latest Beard-approved forecasts and found them to
be consistent. We evaluated the historical accuracy of forecasts by comparing the
forecasts used in the prior year cash flow model to the actual performance in the
current year. These procedures enabled us to determine the accuracy of the Ditecicrs’
forecasting process. We found no issues and were satisfied with the evidence obtained
in this regard.

Woe evaluated the assumptions used in the profit and cash flow forecasts inckided in
the Directors’ cash flow model. We compared forecast growth rates with mstoricaf
performance as well as gaining an understanding of key factors and judgemerts
applied in detarrmining the future growth rates. We performed sensitivity analysis over
the principal assumptions used in the cash flow model. We found no issues and were
satisfied with the evidence cbtained in this regard.

Wae assessed the appropriateness of the Directors’ discount rates by comparing the
rate used to our own independently determined range of what we would consider to
be accepfable. Wa found no issues and were satisfied with the evidence obtained in
this regard.

How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial statements
as a whole, taking into account the structurs of the Group, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which it operates.

Materiality

The scope of cur audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality. These,
together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of cur audit and the nature, timing and extent of our audit
proceduras on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements, both
individually and in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as foliows:
£1,075,00C (2016: £1,000,000).
5% of profit before tax.

Based on the benchmarks used in the Annual Report, profit before tax is the primary
measure used by the shareholders in assessing the performance of the Group, and
is a generally accepted auditing benchmark.

Overall Group materiality

How we determined it

Rationale for benchmark applied

For each component in the scope of our Group audit, we allocated a materiality that is less than our overall Group materiality.
The range of materiality affocated across components was between £32,000 and £850,000 Certain components were audited
to a local statutory audit materality that was also less than cur averall Group materiality.

Wa agreed with the audit committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above £53,750
(2016: £50,000) as well as misstatemeants below that amount that, in our view, warranted reporting for qualitative reasons.

13



LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPCRT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Independent auditors’ report continued

to the members of London Security plc

Report on the audit of the Group financial statements continued
Conclusions relating to going concem
We have nothing to report in respect cf the following matters in relation to which 1ISAs (UK) require us to report to you when:

= the Directors’ use of the going concemn basis of accounting in the preparafion of the financial statements is not appropriate; or

* the Directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt
about the Group's ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a pericd of at least twelve menths from
the date when the financial statements are authorised for 1ssue.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our Auditors’
Report thereon. The Directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover

the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or, except o the extent otherwise explicitly stated in

this report, any form of assurance theraon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated, [f we identify an apparant material Inconsistency or material misstatement, we are
required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement

of this other information, we are requirad to report that fact. We have nothing to report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Report of the Directors, we alsc considered whether the disclosures requirad by the
UK Companies Act 2008 have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (UK) require us also to
report certain opinions and matters as described below.

Strategic Report and Report of the Directors

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the infarmation given in the Strategic Report and Report
of the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2017 is consistent with the financial statements and has been preparad in
accordance with applicable legal requirements,

In fight of the knowledge and understanding of the Group and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we did not
identify any material misstaternents in the Strategic Report and Report of the Directors.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Respensibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ responsibilities in respect of the financial statements set out on pages 9 and
10, the Diractors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicabile framework and
for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The Diractors are also respensible for such internal control as they determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial staternents that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are respensible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing as applicabls, matters related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to fliquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financiai statements

Cur objectives are fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors' Report that incluides our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs {UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaternents can anse from fraud or error and ars considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expacted to influence tha econemic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial staterments.

A further description of our respansibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website at:
www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our Auditors’ Report.

14



LONDON SECURITY PLC AMNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNMTS 2017

Report on the audit of the Group financial statements continued
Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit continued

Use of this repart

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Parent Company's members as a body in accordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinicns, accept or
assume rasponsibility for any other purpose or to any other perscn to whom this repert is shown or into whose hands it may
come save whare expressly agreed by our prior consent In writing.

Other required reporting
Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we ara required to report to you if, In our opinion:

» we have nct received all the information and explanations we requira for our audit; or
» certain disclosures of Directors' remuneration specified by law are not made.

Wa have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Other matter

We hava reportad separately on the Parent Company financial statements of London Security plc for the year ended 31 December 2017,

<
Ja~ Wierroo~
lan Morrison {Senior Statutory Auditor)
For and on behaif of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors

Laeds
3 May 2018
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LONDOM SEGURITY PLC ANNUAL BEPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Consolidated income statement

for the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
MNota £'000 £000
Revenue 125,873 114,845
Cost of sales (26,626) (23,638)
Gross profit 99,247 91,207
Distribution costs (47,75%) (42,191
Administrative expenses (29,757} {28,154)
Operating profit 23 21,739 20,862
EBITDA" 27,934 25,321
Depreciation and amortisation (6,195} (5,459)
Operating profit 21,739 20,862
Finance income 237 176
Finance costs (392) (433}
Finance costs — net 6 (155) (257)
Profit before income tax 7 21,584 20,605
Income tax expense 8 (7,239} {6,822)
Profit for the year 14,345 13,783
Profit is attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the Company 14,310 13,783
Non-controlling interest 35 -

14,345 13,783

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted 9 M16.7p 1124p

* Farmings Defora nterest, tax, deprectation and amortisation,
The notes on pages 21 to 45 are an integral part of these consclidated financial statements,

The above results are all as a result of continuing operations.
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LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

for the year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2015
Note £1000 £'000
Profit for the financial year 14,345 13,783
Other comprehensive income/{expense):
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
- curency translation differences on foreign currency net investments 1,439 4,441
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
— actuarial gain recognised in the Nu-Swift pension scheme 20 734 263
- movement on deferred tax relating to Nu-Swift pension scheme surplus 18 (257) 92)
- actuarial gain/{loss) recognised in the Ansul pension scheme 20 721 (200
— movement on deferred tax refating to Ansul pension scheme deficit 18 (313) 61
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 2,324 4473
16,669 18,256

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes on pages 21 to 45 are an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.
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LONDON SECURITY PLC ANMNUAL REPCRT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2017

Sharg Capita
Share premium redemption Merger Sther Retaned  Non-contreing Total
capital account reserve raserve reserve eArnNgs. migrest acrty
£'000 £000 000 £1000 £r000 o0 £000 £060
At 1 January 2016 123 344 1 2,033 2,590 82,932 — 88023
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the financial year - - — - — 13,783 — 13,783
Other comprehensive Income/{expense):
— exchange adjustmeants — - — - 4,441 — - 4,441
- actuarial gain on pension schemes — — - - — 63 - B3
- net movement on deferred tax relating to
pension asset — - — - - (31} - {31}
Total comprehensive incoma for the year - — — — 4,441 13,815 — 18,256
Contributions by and distributions
to owners of the Company:
— dividends — — — — - (9,808} - {5,808)
- release of accrual for unclaimed dividends — — - - — 82 — 82
Total contributions by and distributions
to owners of the Company — - — — - (3,726) — (9,726)
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January 2017 123 344 1 2,033 7,031 87,021 —  96.553
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the financial year — — — - — 14,310 35 14,345
Other comprehensive income/(expense):
- exchange adjustments - - - - 1,439 — — 1439
- actuarial gain on pension schemes -— — — — — 1.455 -— 1,455
— net mevement on deferred tax relating to
pension asset - - - - — (B570) — (570)
Total comprehensive income for the year — — - — 1,439 15,1856 35 16,669
Contnbutions by and distributions
to owners of the Company:
— dividends - - — — - (9.8C8) - (9,808)
Contribution from non-controlling
interest on business combination — - — — - — 154 154
At 31 December 2017 123 344 1 2,033 8,470 52,408 189 103,568

The merger reserve is not a distributable reserve, The other reserve relates entiraly to the effects of changes in foreign currency

exchange rates,

The notes on pages 21 to 45 are an intagral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL RERPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Consolidated statement of financial position

as at 31 December 2017
Registered number 53417

Poird 2016
Note 2'000 oo

Assets

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
intangible assets

Deferred tax asset

Retirement benefit surplus

11 11,589 10,937
12 61,724 62,749
18 589 919
20 4,397 3.574

78,299 78,179

Current assets
Inventories 14 11,749 11,095

Trade and other receivables 15 26,063 23,138
Cash and cash equivalents 16 24,652 22,602
62,464 56,835

140,763 135014

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 17 {19,576) (19,344}
Income tax liabilities {1,699) (1,180}
Borrowings 12 (11,125) {1,870
Denvative financial instruments 13 (54) -
Provision for liabilities and charges 21 - (35)

(32,454} (22,429}

Non-current liabilities

Trade and other payables 17 {1,003 857}
Borrowings 19 - {10,789}
Derivative financial instruments 13 - (172}
Deferred tax liabilities 18 {1.830) {1,705}
Retirement benefit obfigations 20 (1,721} (2,275}
Provision for liabilities and charges 21 (187) (130}

(4,741) (16,032}
(37,195} (38,461)
103,568 96,553

Total liabilities

Net assets

Shareholders’ equity

Crdinary shares 22 123 123
Share premium 22 344 344
Capital redemption reserve 22 1 1
Merger resarve 2,033 2,033
Other reserves 8,470 7.031

Retained sarnings 92,408 87,021

Equity attributable to owners of the Parent Company 103,379 96,553
Non~controiling interast 22 189 —
Total equity 103,568 96,553

The notes on pages 21 t0 45 ars an integral part of thess consolidated financial statements.
The financial statements on pagas 15 to 45 were approved by the Board of Directors on 3 May 2018 and were signed on its behalf by:

J.Q. Murray - e
Chairman ~ -
3 May 2018 = 19
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1LONDON SECURITY PLG ANNUAL REPCRT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Consolidated statement of cash flow

for the year ended 31 December 2017

ni7 2018
Notes £000 £°00G
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operaficns 23 25,182 26,059
Interest paid (368) 408)
Income tax pad {7,249} 7,213}
Net cash generated from operating activities 17,565 18,438
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings (net of cash acquirad) 26 {1,220} (2,222)
Purchases of proparty, plant and equipment {3,384) (2,774)
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment 349 323
Purchases of intangitle assets 12 800y  (1,662)
Interest received 30 43
Net cash used in investing activities 4.825 (6,292
Cash flows from financing activities
Repayments of borrowings {1,809y (1,819)
Dividends paid to Compary's sharsholders {9,808} (9,726)
Contribution from non-contrailing interest 154 -
Nat cash used in financing activities (11,463} (11,545}
Effects of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents 773 2,265
Net increasa in cash in the year 2,050 2,868
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 22,602 18,736
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 16 24,652 22,602

The notes on pages 21 to 45 are an intagral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Notes to the financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2017

1 General information
Londen Security plc {the “Parent Company”} is a leader in the European fire security industry, providing fire protection for our
customers through a focal presence in the UK, Belgium, the Natherlands, Austria, France, Germany and Luxembourg.

The Parent Company is & public limited fiability company incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom, The registered office
is Premier House, 2 Jubilee Way, Elland, West Yorkshire HX5 9DY.

The Parent Company has its primary listing on AlM, part of the London Stock Exchange.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these Group financial staternents are set out below. These peiicies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

These Group financial statements have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU, IFRSIC interpretations and
those parts of the Companies Act 2006 appiicable to companies reporting under IFRS, These Group financial statements have
been preparad under the historical cost convention, as modified by accounting for derivative financiat instruments at fair vaiue
through prcfit or loss.

The Birectors have prepared these financial statements on the fundamental assumption that the Group is a going concern and

wilt continue to trade for at least 12 months following the date of approval of the finangial statements. In determining whether the
Group's accounts should be prepared on a going concern bagsis the Directors have considered the factors likaly to affect the future
performance. The Directors have reviewed trading and cash flow forecasts as part of the going concem assessment and based on
this have the expectation that the Group has adequate resourceas to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

Accounting developments

A number of new standards, amendmants to standards and interpratations are effective for the year ended 31 December 2017.
These are considered either not relevant or to have no material impact on the Group. The following standards in issue but not yet
effective have been considered in more detail:

(@ IFRS 9 “Financigl Instruments” incorporating the impairment classification and measurement requirements and is scheduled
to replace IAS 3% "Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” from 1 January 2018. The Group has reviewed the
composition of its trade receivables and concluded that as the expected term of the receivables is less than one year the
receivables do not have a significant financing component. Therefora the Group will measurs these assets at their transaction
price under IFRS 15 and the new standard is not expected to have an impact on the Group.

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” will be applicable from 1 January 2018. The Group has conducted an
assessment of the impact of the standard and concluded that our current revenue recognition policies comply and the standard
is not expected to have a material impact on the Group.

IFRS 16 "Leases” was issued in January 2016 with an effective date of 1 January 2019. The standard spegcifies how leases are
recognised, presented, measurad and disclosed, We expect that the majority of the Group's lease commitments will be brought onto
the balance sheet together with corresponding right of use assets. As at the reporting date, the Group had non-canceilable operating
leasa commitmants of £3.7 million (note 25). Some existing operating lease commitments are expected to be covered by the exception
for short-term and low-value leases. in the Income Statement, the existing operating lease charge, which is recognised within
operating profit, will be replaced by a depreciation charge in respect of the right of use asset. In additon thera wilt be an interest cost
in refation to the lease liability which will be recognised within finance costs. This is fikely to impact on the timing of the recognition of
lease costs within the income Statement although it will not affect the Group’s cash flows. The Group has not yet completed its
assessment of the impact of the standard on the Group’s results and financial position. The Group does not infend to early adopt
IFRS 16. A detailed impact assessment of the standard will be made closer to transition, as the composition of the Group's lease
commitmants is likely to change over time and the discount rates applied are requirad to be updated to reflect the prevailing ecanomic
environment, The Group does not intand to restate prior year figures when the new standard is adopted, with lease asset values being
set equal to leage liabilities at the date of transition in line with the simplified approach under #FRS 16.

Z

c
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LONDCN SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2017

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Consclidation

Subsidiaries are entities which the Group has power aver, exposure or rights to variable returns and an ability to use its power
to affect those returns. All subsidiaries share the same reporting date, being 31 December, and the same accounting policies as
London Security plc.

The purchase method of accounting s used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition
is measured as the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange.
The costs directly attributable to the acquisition are expensed, with the exception of those refating to the costs to issue debt or equity
securities, which are recognised in accordance with 1AS 32 and 1AS 39,

ldentfiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilittes assumed in a business combination are measured Initially at their
fair values at the acqguisition date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair
value of the Greup's share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealisad gains on fransactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated but considered an impairment indicator of the asset transferred.

On transition to IFRS, the Directors fixed the vaiue of consclidated goodwill on the European subsidiaries at the rate in effect at the
date of transition, as permitted under IFRS 1. Hence, the consolidated goodwill is presented at cost less any provision for diminution
in value,

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a group of assets and cperations for which discrete financial nformation is available that is regularly
reviewed by the CODM. The Directors have concluded that there is a single cperating segment as defined by IFRS 8, being the
provision and maintenance of fire protection equipment in Europe. Consequently, the results for the year and assets and liabilities
relate to the one operating segment and cne geographical area.

Foreign currency translation

{a) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entties are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (the “functional currency”). The Group financial statements are presented in Sterling, which
is the Parent Company’s functional and presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
fransactions, Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilites denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the Income Statement.

{c} Group companies
The results and financial position of all the Group entitigs {none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have
a functional currancy different from the prasentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

() assets and liabillties for each Statament of Financial Position presentad are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
Statement of Financial Position;

{i) income and expenses for each income Statement are translated at average exchange rates; and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of aquity and are reported within the Statement
of Comprehensive Income.

tn accordance with IFRS 1, the translation reserve has been set at £Nil at the date of transition to IFRS.

On consolidation, exchange differsnces arising from the transtation of the net investment in forsign operations and of borrowings
and other currancy instruments designated as hedges of such investments are taken to other comprehensive income. When a
foreign operation is sold, exchange differences that were recorded in equity are recognised in the Income Statement as part of
the gain or loss on sale.
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LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Property, plant and equipment

Property is carned at deemed cost at the date of transition to IFRS based on the previous UK GAAP valuations. Plant and
equipment held at the date of transition and subsaquent additions to property, plant and equipment are stated at purchase cost
including directly attnbutable costs, less accumulated depreciation.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depraciation on all other assets 1s calculated using the straight line method to allocate their cost
less residual value over their estimated useful lives, as follows.

Freehold buildings 2%—B6%
Plant, machinery and extinguisher rental units 10%—-33%
Motor vehicles and share in aircraft 5%—-33%
Fixtures, fitings and equipment 10%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed annually and adjusted if appropriate at each Statement of Financial
Position date.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the preceeds with the carrying amount, These are included in the
Income Statement.

Intangible assets

(a) Geodwill

Goodwilt reprasents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets
acquired. Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries is included in “intangible assets". Separately recognised geodwill is tested annually
for impairment and carried at cost iess accumuiated imparrment losses.

An impaiment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's fair vaiue less costs to sell and value in use, For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.

Impairment losses on goodwill ars not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include the carrying amount of
goodwill relating to the entity sold.

{b} Approval costs

Approval costs are the expenses incurred in mesting the regulatory requirements measuring the fire rating of our products. Approval
costs are shown at historical cost, have a finite useful life and are carrfed at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight line methed to allocate their cost over their gstimated useful lives (ten to twenty years).

(c} Computer software

Acquirad computer softwara licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific
software, These costs are amortised over their estimated usaful lives (three to five years) using the straight ine method.

{d) Service cantracts

Acquired service contracts are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire. Amortisation is calculated using the straight
line methaod to allocats the cost of the contracts over their estmated useful ives {five to ten years) based on information available to
the Directors on average attrition rates.
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LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPCRT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2017

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are initially measured at cost at the date the contract is entered into and are remeasured at far value
at the Statement of Financial Pesition date with any valuation adjustment being reflected in the Incomea Staternent. The fair value at
the balance sheet date is calculated based cn observable interast rates.

Inventaries

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost I1s detarmined using the first-in, first-out method. The cost
of finished goods and work In progress comprises raw materfals, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads.
Net realisable value is the estimated sellng price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable varable seliing expenses.
Provision is made for obsolete, slow-maving or defective items where appropriate.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair vaiue and subsequently adjusted for any provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade receivablss is established when there is objactive evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts
due according to the original tarms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the estimated future cash flows. The amcunt of the provision is recognised in the Income Statement within administrative expenses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents ars included in the Staterment of Financial Position at cost. Cash and cash eguivalsents includes cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks and cther short-term, highly liquid investments with original matuities of three months or less,
less bank overdrafts where there is a legal right of offset and an intention to settle. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities on the Statement of Financial Position.

Share capital
Qrdinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.

Where the Parent Company purchases its own shares, the consideration paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs
{net of income taxes), is deducted from equity attributable to the Parent Company's equity holders untit the shares are cancelled.

Trade payables
Trade payables are initially recognised at fair value.

Borrowings
Borrowings are recognised initially at fair vatue, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at
amortised cost.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer setflement of the liabiity for at
least 12 months after the Statement of Financial Pesition date.

Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Statement of
Financial Position date in the countries where the Company's subsidiaries cperate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax refurns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpratation and establishes provisions whers appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferrad income tax is provided in full, using the nat assets approach, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consofidated financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accountad for if it arises from initial recegnition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates {and
laws} that have baen enacted or substantively enacted by the Staterment of Financial Position date and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferrad income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised 10 the extent that it is probabie that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differances can be utilised.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Employee benefits

Pension cbligations

Group companigs operate various pension schemes. The schemes are generally funded through payments to insurance ccmpanies
or trustee-administered funds, determined by periodic actuanal calculations. The Group has both defined benefit and defined contribution
plans. A defined contnbution plan is a pension plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods, A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan
other than a defined contribution plan. Typically, defined benefit plans define an amount of pension benefit that an employee will
receive on retiremant, usually dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and compensation.

The liability and surplus recognised in the Statement of Financial Position in respect of defined benefit pension plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the Statement of Financial Position date less the fair value of plan assets, togather with
adjustrnents for actuarial gains or losses and past service costs. The defined benefit cbiigation is calculated triennially by independent
actuaries using the projectad unit credit method. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is deterrmined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows using interast rates of high quality corporate bonds that are denominated In the currency in
which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related pension liability.

The interest cost and the expected return on the assets are shown within finance cost and finance income respectively within
the Consolidated Income Statement. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive income. Net defined benefit pension scheme deficit and surplus are presented separately on the Statement of
Financial Position within nen-current liabilities and nen-current assets respectively before tax relisf. The attributable deferred tax
asset and liability is included within deferrad tax and is subject to the recognition criteria as sat cut in the accounting policy on
deferred taxation.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to putlicly or privately administered pension insurance plans on a

mandatory, contractual or volurtary basis. The Group has no further payment obligations cnce the contributions have been paid.
The contributions are recognised as an employee benefit expense when they are due.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or construchve obligation as a result of past events; it is mors likely
than not that an outflow cf resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions
are not recognised for future pperating losses.

Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects risks specific to the liability.

Revemle recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities, Revenue is shown net of value-added tax, estimated returns, rebates and discounts and after
gfiminated sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

{a) Outright sale of equipment
Revenue from the outright safe of equipmant is recognised upcn delivery to the customer.

(b) Service
Revenue from the servicing of equipment is recognised when the service has been performed.

{c) Maintenance
Revenue from the provision of maintenance services is recognised over the term of the maintenance cortract on a pro rata basis
with the unexpired portion held in deferred income.
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for the year ended 31 December 2017

2 Summary of significant accounting policies continued

Revenue recognition continued

(d) Equipment leases

Revenue from the equipment feased to customers under an operating lease is recognised over the term of the lease, typically five
years, cn a pro rata basis. Al contracts are cancellable.

{e) Long-term instailation

Revenue includeas the initial amount agreed in the contract plus any variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments.
As soon as the outcome of the contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised in the Income Staternent in
proportion to the stage of completion of the contract. Contract expenses are recognised as incurred unless they create an asset
related to future contract activity. An expected loss on a confract is recognised immediately in the Income Statement.

Cost of sales
Cost of sales includes direct material costs. Other direct costs, largely direct labour, of £47.8 million (2016: £41.4 milfion} are included
within distribution costs.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the rfsks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases [net of any incentives recsived from the lessor) are charged to the Income
Statsment on a straight line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Parent Company's sharsholdsrs is recognised as a fiabifity in the Group’s financial staternents when
paid in the case of intarim dividends or in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Parent Company’s shareholders
in the case of final dividends.

3 Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The Board considers the Group has exposure to the following risks: foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk and cap#tal risk. Risk
managsement is cartied out under treasury policies and guidslines authorised and reviewsd by the Board of Directors, This note
presents information about the Group’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risk and the Group’s management of capital. The Board has also considered the Group's exposure to
credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s trade receivables consist of a large number of customers spread across diverse industries
and geographical locations, The Group does not have any significant cradit risk exposure to any single customer. As a result the
Beard has concluded that the carrying amcunt of financial assets recorded in the financial statements, which is niet of mpaiment
losses, represents the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk. In view of the significant level of cash reserves held by the Group,
the Board has concluded that it has minimal exposure to liquidity nsk.
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3 Financial risk management continued

Financial risk factors contnued

(a} Foreign exchange risk

The Group has certain investments in foreign operations, wnose net assels ars exposed to foreign currency translation risk.
Currency exposure arising from the net assets of the Group's foreign operations is managed primarily through borrowings
denominated in the relevant foreign currencles.

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk is as follows. This is based on the carrying amount for manetary financial instruments
except derlvatives when itis based on notlornal amounts:

Sterling Euro Totai
31 December 2017 £'000 £'000 e'o00
Cash and cash equivalents 5,924 18,728 24,652
Trade and other receivables 5,998 20,064 26,063
Bank loans (3,292} (7,833} (11,125)
Trade and other payables (4,768) (14,808 (19,576}
IMcome tax liabilities (402} (1,297} (1,699)
Balance sheet exposurs 3,461 14,854 18,315

Steding Eurs Total
31 Decernber 2016 £'000 21000 £000
Cash and cash equivalents 5,401 17,201 22,602
Trade and other receivables 4,467 18,671 23133
Bank loans (3,866) {8,793 (12,659)
Trade and other payables (4,281} (15,558) (19,836}
Income tax liabilties {174) {1,006} {1,180%
Balance sheet exposure 1,547 10,518 12,065

A 5% weakening of the Euro against Sterling at 31 December 2017 woutd have decreased equity and profit or loss by £755,000
(2016: decrease of £521,000). This calculation assumes that the change occurred at the Statement of Financial Position date and
had been applied to risk exposures existing at that date. A 5% strengthening of the Euro against Sterling at 31 December 2017
would have had the equal but opposite effect, on the basis that all other vanables remain constant.

{) Interest rate risk
The Group's interest ratg risk arises from long-term borrowings. These bormowings wers issued at variable rates based on EURIBOR
and LIBOR and did expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

The Group manages its cash flow interest rate risk by entering into fixed interest rats agreements. The effect of these agreements is
to fix the Group’s exposurs to EURIBOR to 0.84% and UBOR to 1.05%. The agreements took effect from May 2013 and provide
interest rate cover untll the foans are repaid in May 2018.

{c} Capital risk
The Group's objective in managing capital is to maintain a strong capital base 10 support currant operations and planned growth
and to provide for an appropriats level of dividend payment to shareholders.

The Group is not subject to external regulatory capital reguirements.

2m7 2016
Totai caprtal £'000 €000
Total borrowings 11,125 12,659
Less: cash and cash equivalents (24,652) (22,602}
Net funds (13,527)  (9.843)
Total equity 103,568 96,553
Total capital 90,041 86,510
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4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually svaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable undsr the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom
equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying vaius of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below.

(a} Carrying value of goodwill and intangible assets

The Group tests annually whether the carrying value of goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with its accounting
policy. The racoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been determined based on value-in-use caiculations.

The value-in-use calcuiations have used pra-tax cash flow projections based on the budget for the year ending 31 December 2018
and are extrapolated using an estimated growth rate of 1% reflecting the mature nature of the market in which the Group operates.
The cash flows are then discounted. The value-in-use calculations did not indicate impairment in any goodwill. If the discount rate
had been 5% higher there would still have been no impairment in any goodwill.

{b) Pension scheme assumptions and mortality tables

The carrying value of the defined benefit pensicn scheme is valued using actuarial valuations. These valuations are based on
assumptions including the selechon of the most appropriate martality table for the profile of the members in the scheme and the
financial assumptions concerning discount rates and inflation. All these are estimates of futurs events and are therefore uncertain.
Tha choices are based on advice received from the scheme’s actuaries which is checked from time to time with benchmark
surveys. The effect of varying these assumptions is discussed in the relevant pension note.

{c} Useful economic lives cf intangible assets

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the Income Statement on a straight line basis over the estmated useful economic Iife
of each asset, which in some cases is in excess of the contracted life. The Directors have made judgements based on the evidence
in the market and historical evidence on attrition rates when determining the useful economic lives of intangible assets and based
on the legal rights on the contracts being renewable.

{d) Provisions for doubtful debtors

Trade receivables are stated in the Staternent of Financial Position at their nominal value less any appropriate provisions for
irrscoverable amounts. In determining the need for a provision, judgement is required in estimating the likely levels of recovery. In
exercising this judgement, consideration is given to the overall economic environment as well as specific indicators that the recovery
of the balance may be in doubt,

{e) Carrying value of inventory
Subsequent to initial recognition as disclosed in the sigrificant accounting policies, inventory 1s annually reviewed and, where
necessary, provision is made for obsoclete, slow-moving and defective stocks.

5 Employee benefit expense

207 2018
£'000 £000
Wages and salaries 41,637 33612
Social security costs 9,006 8,050
Other pensions costs {note 20) 1,676 1,487

52,409 48,149

Number of employees 1,141 1,085

Diractors' remuneration is reported within audited sections of the Directors’ Remuneration Report on page 11 under the heading
*Dirgctors’ remuneration (audited)”.

The averagse monthly number of persons employed by the Group (including Directors) during the year was as follows:

2mT 2018

Numbar Numper

Production 46 46
Administration and management 1,095 1,039
Total 1,141 1,085
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6 Finance income and costs

2017

2616

£330 £¢00
Finance income
Bank interest receivable (19) (28)
Expected return on pension scheme assets [note 20) (89) {115)
Fair value of derivative financial instruments {129} {33)
Total finance income (237} {176}
Finance costs
Bank loans, overdrafts and ather loans repayable within five years 27 285
Amortisation of lcan arrangement fees 97 97
Fair value of derivative financial instruments - 26
Interest on pension scheme liabilities {(note 20) 24 25
Total finance costs 392 433
Net finance costs 155 257
7 Profit before income tax
Profit before income tax is stated after charging/crediting):
AT 2676
£'000 Z'000
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2814 2,408
Amortisation of intangible fixed assets 3,381 3,050
Profit on disposal of plant and equipment {78} (&8
Hira charges under operating leases:
~land and buildings 1,247 1,242
-~ other 873 879
Services provided by the Group’s external auditor and network firms
During the yaar, the Group (including its overseas subsidiaries) obtained the following services from the Group's auditor as
detalled below:
2007 2016
£000 £'000
Audit services
Fees payable to the Parent Company's auditor for the audit of the Group's annual accounts 18 18
Fees payable to the Parent Company’s auditor and its network firms for other services:
- the audit of the Parent Company's subsidiaries pursuant to legislation 200 138
Other services relating fo:
- advisory services 6 —
224 216
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for the year ended 31 December 2017

8 Income tax expense

2m7 2018
E'000 £000
United Kingdom
Corporation tax 407 327
Adjustment in respect of prior periods - {1)
407 326
Foraign tax
Corporation taxes 6,942 8,752
Total current tax 7,349 7.078

Deferred tax
Qriginal and reversal of timing differences representing:

- United Kingdom tax 44 58
{154) 314)

-~ foreign tax
Total deferred tax (note 18) (110} (256)
Total tax charge 7,239 6,822

The tax for the year is higher (2016: higher) than the standard rate of corporation tax in the United Kingdom of 18.25% {2016: 20.00%}.
The differances are explained below:

2017 2018
£'000 £000
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 21,584 20,605
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by the standard rate of corporation tax in the United Kingdom of 19.25%
{2016: 20.00%; 4,155 4,121
Effects of:
- expenses not deductible for tax purposes 420 254
— pverseas tax in excess of UK standard 2,664 2,448
- adjustment in respect of prior periods - M
Total tax charge 7,239 6,822

The Group's effective income tax rate of 33.3% of operating profit is expected to remain constant despite a reduction in the UK's
main rate of corporation tax from 20% to 17% {effective from 1 April 2020), which was substantively enacted on 8 September 2016.
This is because most of the expense is incurred in overseas jurisdictions which are not affected by these reductions,

9 Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per ordinary share ("EPS") is based on the profit on ordinary activities after taxation of £14,310,000
{2018: £13,783,000) and on 12,261,477 (2018: 12,261,477) ordinary shares, being the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the year.

For diluted EPS, the weighted average number of shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares. Thers was no differance in the weighted average number of shares used for the calculation of basic and diluted eamnings
per share as there are no potentially dilutive shares outstanding.

2017 2006
€000 Pence £000 Porca
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 14,310 116.7 13,783 112.4
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10 Dividends per share
2017 2018
£'004 000
Equity — ordinary shares
Final paid £0.40 (20186: £0.40) per share 4,904 4,904
Interim paid £0.40 (2016: £0,40) per share 4,904 4,904
9,808 9,808

The Board is recommending the payment of a final dividerd in respect of the year ended 31 December 2017 of £0.40 per ordinary
share (2015; £0.40).

11 Property, plant and equipment

Motor
Freehala vehicies Fixturas,
land and Plant and Extnguisrer and share fittings arxf
puldings fnachinary rental units m arcraft squpment Total
£000 £000 £000 £000 ED00 £000
Cost
At 1 January 2018 8,859 3,192 8,210 8,558 4171 33,890
Additions 88 159 238 2,006 285 2,774
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings 8 - — 44 3 55
Disposals te) {20) (65} (1,189} 7ey  (1,353)
Exchange adjustment 831 440 1,478 1,269 557 4,565
At 1 January 2017 8,781 3,771 10,861 10,678 4,940 40,031
Additions 102 204 389 2,381 318 3,384
On acquisiticns of subsidiary undertakings - 2 - 47 4 53
Disposals - 3] (65) {1,402) (268) (1,742
Exchange adjustment 261 146 483 426 183 1,499
At 31 December 2017 10,144 4,117 11,648 12,140 5176 43,225
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2018 4,980 2,562 8,683 4,569 3407 24,201
Disposals — {18) {47} (@81 72y (1,118}
Charge for the year 138 138 247 1,629 357 2,409
Exchange adjustment 702 378 1,403 662 459 3,602
At 1 January 2017 5,820 3,068 10,286 5,779 4151 25,094
Disposals - ) (58  (1,146) {(283) (1,471}
Charge for the year 145 168 275 1,810 418 2,814
Exchange adjustment 225 125 458 233 158 1,199
At 31 December 2017 6,190 3347 10,961 6,676 4462 31,636
Net book amount
At 31 December 2017 3,954 770 687 5,464 FAL 11,589
At 31 December 2016 3,961 713 575 4,899 789 10,937
At 31 December 2015 3,879 630 527 3,989 764 9,789

Depreciation and profit/loss on disposal have been charged to the Income Statement through administrative expenses. Freehold
land is not depreciated.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

for the year ended 31 December 2017

12 Intangible assets

Servica Approval
Goodwill CoNtracts Softwara Gostg Totat
£'000 £0C0 £'000 £000 £000

Cost
At 1 January 2016 62,347 21,789 1,119 1,747 87,002
Additions - 1,555 69 38 1,662
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings 205 1,952 —_ — 2,157
Exchange differences 3,114 1,970 176 286 5,546
At 1 January 2017 85,666 27,266 1,364 2,071 96,367
Additions — 484 71 65 600
On acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings 104 1,157 — — 1,261
Exchange differences 1,062 692 59 73 1,886
At 31 December 2017 66,832 29,579 1,494 2,209 100,114
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2016 13,419 10,878 661 1,350 26,408
Charge for the ysar — 2,707 198 145 3,050
Exchange differences 2,809 1,013 110 228 4,160
At 1 January 2017 16,228 14,698 969 1,723 33,618
Charge for the year — 3,029 196 156 3,381
Exchange differences 598 369 44 80 1,391
At 31 December 2017 17,126 18,096 1,209 1.959 38,390
Net book amount
At 31 December 2017 49,706 11,483 285 250 61,724
At 31 December 2016 48,438 12,568 395 348 62,749
At 31 December 2015 48,928 10,811 458 397 60,594

Amortisation has been charged to the Income Statement through administrative expenses, Additions are discussed in further detai
in note 26.

Impairment tests for goodwill and service contracts

The recoverable amount of goodwill and service contracts is determined based on value-in-use calculations for each cash-generating
unit ("*CGU"). The value-in-use calculations have used pre-tax cash flow projections based en the budgst for the year ending

31 December 2018. Subsequent cash flows are extrapclated using an estimated growth rate of 1% (2016: 1%) reflecting the
mature nature of the market in which the Group cperates. The cash flows have then been discounted using a pre-tax rate of 10%
(2016: 10%). The value-in-use calculations did not indicate impairment in any goodwill or service contract. If the discount rate had
been 5% higher thera would still have been no impairment in any geodwill. The value of goodwitl is spiit into five CGUs to assess
indicators of impairment. Of the total goodwill £39,081,000 (2016: £38,923,000) refates to Ansul Group companies, £9.802.000
(2016: £9.698,000) relates fo the integrated UK companies and the balanca relates 1o the remaining CGUs which are individualiy
considerad insignificant,

13 Derivative financial instruments

o7 2016
Assoty Liabilities Assets Liabiles
£'000 £/000 £000 2000
Interest rate agreements - 54 - 172

Tha Group has entered into interest rate agreements fixing UIBOR to 1.05% and EURIBOR to 0.84%. The agreements took effect
from May 2013 and remain in effect until the loans are repaid in 2018. The fiability represents the forecast increase in interest payable
as a result of these agreements over the remaining life of the loans at the year end. The fair value at the year end is calculated based

on observable Intarast rates.

32



LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL BREFORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

14 Inventories

207 2016
£'000 £'000
Raw materials and consumables 5,189 4,787
Work in progress 488 744
Finished goeds 6,072 5,564

11,749 11,095

The cost of Inventeries recognised as an expense and included in cost of sales amounted to £25,664,000 (2018: £22,648,000).
No (2018: ENil} previcus inventory write downs have been reversed. No adjustment to impairment of inventories was recognised
as an expense in the year,

15 Trade and other receivables

207 2016

€'0ct £000
Amounts falling due within one year
Trade receivables 24,681 22,154
Less: provision for impairment of receivables (1,776) (1,598
Trade receivables — net 22,905 20,855
Amounts owed by related undertakings 31 35
Other receivables 050 812
Prepayments and accrued income 1,593 1,505
Taxation recoverable 584 231

26,063 23,138

Amounts owed by related undertakings do not attract interest, no security 1s held in respect of these balances and are repayable
on demand.

As of 31 December 2017, trade receivables of £15,409,542 2016: £12,893,578}) were fully performing.

As of 31 December 2017, trade receivables of £5,341,276 (2016. £5,519,000) were past due but not impaired. These refate to a
number of independent customers for whom there 1s no recent history of default, The ageing analysis of these trade raceivables

is as follows:

2017 2016

£000 £'000

Lp to three months 4,620 5,158
Three to six months 721 361
5,341 5,518

Ag of 31 December 2017, trade raceivables of £3,830,372 (2016: £3,659,000) were impaired and provided for. The amount of
the provision was £1,776,000 (2016: £1,599,000). It was assessed that a portion of the receivables is expected to be recovered.
The ageing of these raceivables is as follows:

T 2016

£'000 oo

Up to threa months 1,031 1,147
Three to six months 1,480 892
Six months or greater 1,419 1,520
3,830 3,658
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15 Trade and other receivables continued
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and other recevables are denominated in the following currencies:

2017 2016
£'000 £'900
Steriing 5,999 4,467
Euro 20,064 18,671
Total 26,063 23,138
These are detailed as Sterling equivalent,
Mgovements in the Group provision for impaired trade receivables are as follows:
a7 2018
£000 2000
At 1 January 1,599 1,487
Provision for receivables’ impairment 619 586
Receivables written off in the year as uncollectable (261} {268)
tnused amounts raversed (181) {216}
At 31 December 1,776 1,599
The creation and release of the provision for impaired receivables has been included in administrative expenses in the Income
Staternent. Amounts charged to the allowance account are generally written off when there is no expectation of recovering
additional cash. The other classes within trade and other receivables do not contain impairad assets. The maximum exposurs
to credit risk at the repcrting date is the carrying value of each class of receivable mentioned above.
The carrying value of trade and other receivables approximates to fair value.
The Group does not hold any collateral as security.
16 Cash and cash equivalents
wmT 2016
£'odg [aa:0.4]
Cash at bank and in hand 24,652 22,602
The carrying value of cash at bank and in hand reprasents its fair value due to its short maturity.
17 Trade and other payables
2017 2016
£000 EC00
Current
Trade payables 3,171 3,599
Other payables 2,347 2,780
Other taxation and social security 10,064 9,053
Accruals 1,306 1,148
Deferred income 2,688 2,754
19,576 19,344
2017 2018
£000¢ £'C00
Non-current
Cther payables 1,003 957
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18 Deferred income tax
Amaount Amount

tprovdadyracognised {unprovidedy/unrecogrised
2an? 2016 2017 2018
000 £oeo £'ood ECO0
Deferred tax asset
Pension deficit 432 775 - -
Decelerated capital allowances 157 144 - -
Unrecoverable losses - - 971 a7
589 919 871 F71
Deferred tax liabilities
Pension surplus (1,539) (1.251) - —
Short-term timing differences (291) (454) - _
{1,830 (1,7085) - —
Net deferred tax (liability)/asset (1,241) (7386) 971 971
£000
At 1 January 2017 (786}
Exchange differences 5
Amount credited to the Consolidated Income Statement (note 8} 110
Amount charged o the Consolidated Staterment of Comprahensive income 570}
At 31 December 2017 (1,241}

Defarred tax is measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the penods in which timing
differences will reverse, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the Statement of Financial Positicn date applicable to
the jurisdiction in which the asset/liability is recognised. It is not anticipated that any of the deferred tax asset or kability in respect of
the pension deficit or surplus will reverse in the 12 months following the Statement of Financial Position date. Whilst it is anticipated
that an element of the remaining deferred tax assets and liabilties will reverse durning the 12 months following the Statement of
Financial Position date, at present it is not possible to accurately quantify the value of all these raversals.

19 Borrowings
2017 2018
E'000 2600

Non-current {more than one year but less than five years)

Bank borrowings-

- in one 10 two years - 10,729
— between two and five years — —_

- 10,789
Current (one vear or less or on demand)
Bank borrowings 1,125 1,870
Total barrowings 11,125 12,859

The carrying value of barrowings approximates to its fair value.

Interest rates (ncluding the bank's margin) on the bank foans in existence during the year averaged 2.3% (2016: 2.9%) per annum.
Bank loans are stated net of unamortised finance arrangement costs of £32,000 (2016: £130,000), of which £Nil (2016: £32,000} is
te be amortisaed after mors than cone year.
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19 Borrowings centinued

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilites including interest which will be settled on a net basis into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the balance shest dats to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the
table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows which have bean calculated using spot rates at the relevant balance sheet date,

2017 2016
Financial maturity analysis £'000 £'000
Bank borrowings.
— within one year 11,272 2,221
~in one to two years - 10,932

- between two and five years — -

11,272 13,153

The estimated farr value of the interest rate agreement has been included in the Statement of Financial Position as disclosed in nota 13.
The borrowings are secured by fixed and floating charges on all the assets of the Group.

The carrying ameunts of the Group's borrowings, all of which are floating rate financial liabilities, are derominated in the
following currencies:

Weaighted Wengrted
Averags W AGS
Totat interagt Totat nterast
2017 rata 2016 rata
£'000 2017 £000 2016
Currency

Sterling 3,292 2.9% 3,866 2.8%
Euro 7.833 2.1% 8,793 3.0%
11,125 2.3% 12,659 29%

Borrowing facilities

These borrowings are disclosed as current liabilities as they were due for repayment in May 2018. In May 2018 the Group enterad into
a new facility until May 2023. The multi-currency loan was denominated £3 million in Sterling and €8 milion in Euros. The refinancing
of these loans is discussed in the Financial Review,

20 Retirement benefit obligations
The Group operates a number of pension schemes. Details of the major schemes are set out below.

Nu-Swift International Pension Scheme

Nu-Swiff International Limrted operates a funded defined benefit pensicn scheme, which was closed to new entrants with effect
from 1 December 2002 and to further accrual on 30 June 2007, providing benefits based on final pensionable earnings. The assets
of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group, being invested with Legal and General Investment Management. The
total pension cost of the Group is determined by an independent qualified actuary on the basis of triennial valuations using the
projected unit method, The most recent actuarial valuation as at 31 December 2014 showed that the market value of the scheme's
assets was £15,081,00C and that the actuarial value of those assets reprasented 107% of the benefits that had accrued to members.
The results of this valuation have been projected to 31 December 2017 and then recalculated using the assumptions set out below
which result in a net surplus position of £4,397,000 (2016: £3,574,000). The scheme's assets are stated at their market vaiue at
31 December 2017,

AL 31 December 2017 the scheme had a net defined benafit surplus calcutated in accordance with 1AS 19 using the assumptions
seot out of £4,397,000 (2016: net defined benefit surplus of £3,574,000). The surplus is recegnised as itis confirmed that the Group
does have an unconditional right to a refund of surplus contributions once all pensions have been applied and the scheme winds
up. On this basis ne liakility for minimum funding requirements has been recognised.

The Group pard no contributions to the scheme (2018: ENf over the year, No further contributions were payable with effect from
1 May 2015, These payments had been in respact of the recovery plan put in place following the completion ¢f the 2011 valuation,
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20 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Nu-Swift international Pension Scheme cortinued
The financial assumpticns used to calculate the liabilities of the scheme under |1AS 19 are:

2017 2016 015
Discount rate 2.40% 2.50% 3.60%
Inflation rate 2.40-3.40% 2.50-3.50% 2.00-3.00%
Salary increase rate n/a n/a n/a
Increases for pensions in payment 3.30% 3.40% 2.90%
Revaluation of deferred pensions 2.40% 2.50% 2.00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set based on advice, published statistics and experience in each territory.
The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retiring at age 65 at the Statement of Financial Position date is as follows:

vl 2818
Male 1.9 22.0
Female 238 24.0

The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retiring at age 85, 20 years after the Statement of Financial Position date,
is as follows:

2017 2018
Male 231 23.3
Femals 25.0 255
The assets in the scheme were:
Valua at Parcentaga Valig at Fercentage
31 Cecember of scheme 31 Cecerrber of scherre
M7 assets ANG assers
£'000 2017 L0088 2015
Equities 5,707 31.9% 5,111 29.7%
Bonds 12,213 68.3% 12,057 70.1%
(Overdraft)/cash (46) (0.2%) 34 0.2%
17.874 17,202
Present valus of the scheme’s liabilites (13,477) {13,628}
Surplus in the Nu-Swift Scheme recognised in the Statement of Financial Position 4,397 3,574
Refated deferred tax liability {1,539 (1,251}
Analysis of the amcunt recognised in the Income Statement
2017 2616
2008 2'Cog
Interest credit (89) 115
Total cperating credit (8% (115)
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year
017 ET
£'008 2000
Start of the year (13,628, (11,857)
Intersst cost (334} (411)
Actuarial loss arising from changes in financial assumptions (137 (2,109
Actuarial gain arising from changaes in demographic assumptions 95 41
Banefits paid 527 508
End of the year {13,477} (13,628)
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20 Retirement benefit obligations continued

Movement in the fair value of the plan assets over the year
2017

2018

£000 £°000
Start of the year 17,202 14,853
Interest income 423 526
Return on assets (exciuding amount inciuded in net interest expense) 776 2,331
Employer contributions - —
Benefits paid (527} {508)
End of the year 17,874 17,202
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Consclidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

2017 2018

£000 £0C0
Actuarial loss on defined benefit obligation {42) (2,068)
Actual raturn less expectaed return on pension scheme assets 776 2,331
Gain recegnised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income 734 263

Sensitivity of the liability value to changes in the principal assumptions

Prior to the effect of deferred tax, the impact of a 0.1% decrease in the inflation rate would be to increase the pension surplus by
£44,000 (2016: £52,000); an increase of 0.1% in the inflation rate would decrease the surplus by £48,000 (2016; £48,000). The
impact of a 0.1% increase in the discount rate would be o increase the pension surplus by £180,000 (2018: £190,000); a decrease

of 0.1% in the discount rate would decrease the surplus by £183,000 (2016: £194,000).

Ansul Pension Scheme

Ansul S.A. operates a number of funded pension schemes, the majority of which are prescribed by the Belgian state. Included
within these is a fundad pension scheme for which the majority of the Belgian employees are eligible, providing benefits based
on final pensionable earnings. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Ansul Group, being invested with
Delta Lloyd Life. Ths total pension cost of the Ansul Group scheme 1s determined by an independent qualified actuary. The most

recent valuation was at 31 December 2017, The schemea's assets are stated at their market value at 31 December 2017.

The Group paid contributions to the scheme amounting to £180,000 (2016: £136,000) over the year. There are ng minimum

contribution raguirements for this scheme,
The financial assumptions used ¢ calculate habiities of the schemes under IAS 19 are:

2017 2016 2015
Discount rate 1.58% 1.60% 2.25%
Inflation rate 1.60% 2.00% 2.00%
Salary increase rate 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%

Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set based on advice, published statistics and experience in each territory.
The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retring at age 65 at the Statement of Financial Position date is as follows:

2017 2015
Mate 21.9 219
Female 25.3 25.3
The average life expectancy in years of a pensioner retring at age 65, 20 years after the Statement of Financial Position date,
is as follows:

07 2018
Mals 22,0 22.0
Female 25,4 25.4
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20 Retirement benefit obligations continued
Ansul Pension Scheme continued
The assets in the scheme were:

Value at Percentage Value at Percentage
31 Decemoer of schemes 31 December of schemre
2017 assets 2016 assets
£'0C0 2017 £000 2016
Assets with guaranteed interest with insurer 2,152 100% 1,569 100%
Present valus of the schemes’ llakilitiss (3,873) {3.848)
Deficit in the Ansul Scheme recognised in the Statement of Financial Position (1,721} (2,279}
Related deferred tax asset 432 775
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Income Statement
017 2016
£000 £'000
Current senvice charge a7 79
Interast charge 24 25
Total operating charge &1 104
Movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year
pitig 2018
£¢00 £'000
Start of the year (3,848)  (2,929)
Current senvice cost {216} (215)
Interest cost {5%) {57)
Actuarial loss arising from changes in financial assumptions 41) (287)
Actuarial gain arising from a change in staff turnover assumptions 318 —
Benefits paid 145 139
Exchange movement (180} (499
End of the year {3,873} (3.848)
Movement in the falr value of the plan assets over the year
27 2018
£1000 £'000
Start of the year 1,569 1,245
Return on asssts 27 32
Actuarial gain 383 15
Employer contributions 180 136
Benefits paid (84) (67)
Exchange movements 7 208
End of the year 2152 1,569
Analysis of the amount recognised in the Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
an7 2018
£000 £000
Actual return less expected return on pension scheme assets 721 (200
Actuarial gain/iloss) recognised in the Consclidated Staterment of Comprehensive income 1 (200)
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20 Retirement benefit obligations continued

Sensitivity of the liability value to changes in the principal assumptions

Prior to the effact of defarred tax, the impact of a 0.1% increase in the inflation rate would be to increase the pension deficit by
£22,000 (2016: £38,000); a decreass of 0.1% in the inflation rate would decreass tha defict by £20,000 (2016; £34,000), The impact
of a 0.1% increase in the discount rate would be to decrease the pension deficit by £60,000 {2016: £47,000); a decrease of 0.1% in
the discount rate would increase the deficit by £68,000 (2016: £53,000}.

UK stakeholder scheme
The contributions paid by the Group to the defined contribution stakeholder pension schemes in operation within the UK amounted
to £281,000 in the year ended 31 December 2017 {2016: £268,000).

Total pension costs charged to the Income Statement for all schemes in which the Group participates amounted to £1,678,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2017 (2018 £1,487,000) and were wholly recognised in administrative expenses.

21 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Curmrent Non-cument

Environmental Rectficabon  Ervironimental
provisicn provisian frovision Tetat
£'0C0 £'000 £000 £ri0n
At 1 January 2017 35 4 126 130
Movement in the year (35) — 35 35
Amount provided in the year — - 22 22
Provision at 31 Decemhber 2017 - 4 183 187

The rectification provision relates to after sales costs. The environmental provision relates to costs associated with soil
contamination. The cost of the decontamination is expected to be spread over a number of years and the prowision is based
on quotes received from contractors. The impact of discounting fs considered immaterial to the amounts provided.

22 Called up share capital

2017 2017 2016 w6
Number £000 Number £0C0
Authorised
Ordinary shares of 1p each 67,539,188 675 67,539,188 675
Altotted, called up and fully paid
Ordinary shares of 1p sach 12,281,477 123 12,261,477 123

Thare are no outstanding options at 31 December 2017.
The mid-market price of the Company's shares at 31 December 2017 was £21.00 and the range during the year was £16.25 to £22.25.

Share premium account

£100

At 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017 344
Capital redemption reserve

£0co

1

At 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017

The capital redemption reserve has arisen following the purchase of own shares.

40



LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

22 Called up share capital continued
Non-controlling interest

£17000
At 1 January 2017 —
On business combination 154
Profit In the year attributable to non-~-controlling interest 35
At 31 December 2017 189
The non-controlling interest has arisen following the acquisition of 75% of the share capital of Fire Industry Speciafists Limited.
23 Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from operations
2017 208
£:000 smg
Operating profit 21,739 20,8862
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 2,814 2,409
Amortisation of intangible assets 3,381 3,080
Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment {78) (88}
Exchange differences 249 1,500
Diffarence between pension charge and cash contributions 97 79
Increase in trade and other receivablas (1,843) (2,461)
(Decrease)/increase in trade and other payables (614) 2,034
Increase/{decreasa) in provisions 22 71)
Increase in inventories (585} {1,255}
Cash generated from operations 25,182 26,050
Disposal of assets
2017 2518
£'000 £000
Net book value 27 235
Profit on disposal of property, plant and squipment 78 88
Proceeds 349 323
24 Reconciliation of movement in net funds
At At
1 January Cash Mon-cash 31 December
2017 faw tems 27
£'000 £'000 £7900 £'000
Cash in hand and at bank 22,602 1,277 773 24,652
Debt dus within one year {1,870 1,809 (11,064) (11,125}
Debt due after one year (10,789 - 10,789 -
Total 9,943 3,086 498 13,527
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24 Reconciliation of movement in net funds continued
Reconciliation of increase in cash to movement in net funds

2017 208

£'000 £'000
Increase in cash 1,277 601
Decrease in debt 1,809 1,819
Change in net debt from cash flows 3,086 2,420
Nen-cash changes 4938 883
Net funds at 1 January 9,943 6,640
Net funds at 31 December 13,527 9,943

Non-cash changes relate to foreign exchange movements, amortisation of finance arrangement costs and the movement between
current and non-current debt in the year.

25 Commitments and contingent liabilities

The Group leases various properties and vehicles under non-cancellable operating lease agreements. The lease agreements arg
between one and five years and the majority of lease agreements are renewable at the end of the lease period at market rates.

The lease expenditure charged to the Income Statement during the year is disclosed in note 7.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments undear non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Plant, macrinery

Property and equiprment
2017 2016 2017 2015
£000 £00¢ £'000 B'G00
Within one year 1,021 791 771 814
Between two and five years inclusive 932 570 987 1,260
1,953 1,361 1,758 2.074

The Group had no contingent liabffities, no other financial commitments and no capital commitments at 31 December 2017 (2016: ENIl).

26 Acquisitions

On 1 April 2017 the Group purchased the entire share capital of Beta Fire Protaction Limited, a company incorporated in, and which
operates in, the United Kingdom. On 1 May 2017 the Group purchased the entire issued share capital of Feuerschutz Hollmann
G.m.b.H., a company incorporated in, and which operates in, Germany. On 31 October 2017 the Group purchased 75% of the
share capital of Fire Industry Specialists Limited, a company incorporated in, and which operates in, the Umited Kingdom. As these
acquisitions are individually considered immaterial to the Group the disclosure of the book and provisional fair values of net assets
acquired is given in aggregate as follows:

Bock and

provisional

fair valuss

£'000

Property, plant and squipment 53
Service contracts 1,157
Inventories 69
Receivables 729
Cash and cash equivalents 395
Payables {506)
Fair value of net assets acquired 1,897
Goodwill 104
Total consideration 2,001
GCash and cash equivalents acquired (395)
Neat consideration 1,606
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26 Acquisitions continued

Satisfied by:
Proviswonal
consideration
4]
Cash 1,220
Deferred consideration a86
Cash 1,606

The goodwill is attributable mainly to the skills and technical talent of the acquired companies' work forces. The final consideration
payabie is determined based on the perfermance of the acquired companies in their first year under Group ownership. The criteria
to measure performancs are agreed with the vendors prior to acquisition. Based on the results ¢f this comparison a deferred
payment is made. The disclosure above is basad on the Group's best estimate of the level of deferred consideration payable.

The revenue and net profit of Beta Firg Protection Limited since the acquisition date included in the Congoclidated Statsrnent of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 December 2017 wera £545,000 and £146,000 respectively. On a pro rata basis the
revenue and profit would have been expected to be £727,000 and £195,000 had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2017,

The reveriue and net loss of Feusrschutz Hollmann G.m.b.H. since the acquisiion date ncluded in the Consclidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 Decermber 2017 were £137,000 and ENil respectively. On a pro rata basis the revenue
and loss would have been expected to be £208,000 and £Nil had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2017.

The revenue and net profit of Fire Industry Specialists Limited since the acquisition date included in the Consclidated Staternent of
Comprehensive Income for the year ended 31 Decernber 2017 were £628,000 and £141,000 respectively. On a pro rata basis the
revenue and profit would have been expected to be £3,768,000 and £846,000 had the acquisition taken place on 1 January 2017.

in addition, the Greup acquired contracts frem a number of companies and businesses for a total consideration of £464,000. The
Directors considered that the consideration equated to the fair value of the contracts acquired and have recognised an intangible
asset accordingly. The Group monitors contract retention rates for any indication of impairment.

Due to the integration of these companies and businesses acquired during the year intc the existing businesses and operations, the
Directors are unable to determine the contribution of the acquisitions to the revenue and nel profit of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2017 nor are they able to determine what the impact on revenues and profit of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2017 would have been had the acquisitions taken place on 1 January 2017.
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27 Group undertakings

The Group wholly owns the entwe issued and voting ordinary share capital of all the subsidiaries listed with the sxception of

Fire Industry Specialists Limited, which is 75% owned by LS UK Fire Group Limited.

Actity

Couniry of "egistraton or iINCorporation anc eperaton

Alarm Masters S.A,

All-Protec NV,

ALPIL sard

Ansul B.V.

Ansut Solutions B.V.

Ansul S.A.

Ansuf Belgium S.A,

APS Sprl

ASCQ Extingurshers Company Limited
Barkat BV.B.A.

Braco B.V.B.A.

Beta Fire Protaction Limited
Blesberger G.m.b.H.

Boensma B.V.

Braho Brandpreventia B.V,

DC Security B.V.B.A,

Dimex Technics S.A.

Feuerschutz Hollmann G.m.b.H.

Fire Industry Specialists Limited

Fire Protection Holdings Limited

GC Fire Pratection Limited

GFA Premier Limited

Hoyles Limited

Hoyles Fire & Safsty Limitad

Importax S.A.

Le Chimiste Spr

Ludwig Brandschutztechrik G.m.b.H.
Luke & Rutland Limited

L. W. Safety Limited

Modern Firg Extinguisher Services Limited
NL Brandbevsitiging B.V.

Noris Feuerschutzgerate G.m.b.H.
Nu-Swift (Engineering} Limited
Nu-Swift Brandbeveiliging B.V.
Nu-Swift International Limited

LS UK Fire Group Limitad

Qne Protect Sarl

PMP Manus G.m.b.H.

Prevent Brandbeveliging B.V.
Pyrotec Fira Protection Limited
Record Brandbeveiliging B.V.
Sacurity Alarm Senvice Company Sprl
Somati FIE N.V.

Total Fire-Stop G.m.b.H.

Tunbridge Wells Fire Protection Limited
TVF {UK) Limited

Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Intruder alarms
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Sub-heiding
Fira protection
Fire protection
Sub-helding
Fire protaction
Fire protection
Fire protection
firs protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protecfion
Firs protection
Fire protection
Sub-holding
Fire protection
Firs protection
Fire protaction
Fire protection
ire protection
Fira protection
Fire protecticn
Fire protection
Fire protection
Fire protection

Belgium
Belgium
Luxembourg
The Netherands
The Netherlands
Belgium
Belgium
England
Scotland and England
Belgium
Belgium
England

Austria

The Netherlands
The Netherdands
Belgium
Belgium
Germany
England
England
Erngland
England
England
England
Belgium
Belgium
Germany
England
England
England

The Netherlands
Austria

Engiand

The Netherlands
England
England

France

Austria

The Netherdands
England

The Netherands
Belgiumn

Belgium

Austria

England
England
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27 Group undertakings continued
The foltowing subsidiaries have taken advantage of exemption from audit under Section 479a of the Companies Act 2006:

ASCO Extinguishers Gempany Limited, Beta Fire Protection Limited, Fire Protection Holdings Limited, GC Fire Protection Limited,
GFA Premier Limited, Hoyles Limited, Luke & Rutland Limited, LS UK Fire Group Limited, Modern Fire Extinguisher Services
Limited, Pyrotec Fire Protection Limited, Tunbridge Wells Fire Protection Limited and TVF (UK) Limited.

With the exception of the Parent Company’s 100% interest in Fire Protection Holdings Limited, the shares in the remaining Group
undertakings are held by subsidiary undertakings. Addresses and contact details for these subsidiaries are given inside the back
cover. LS UK Fire Group Limited's and Fire Protection Holdings Limited’s registered address 1s: Premiar House, Jubiles Way,

Elland HX5 90Y,

In order to comply with the Companies, Partnerships and Groups (Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2015 the Group is no longer
able to take advantage of Section 410 of the Companies Act 2006 to disclose cnly its principal subsidiaries in the financial statements.
Additional wholly owned subsidiarles, all of which are dormant, are:

C & T Fire Limited, FDSA Firs Protection Limited, LS Fire Group Limited, Phoenix Fire & Safety Limited, Professional Fire Protsction .
Limited, Cowley Firs Limited, BWH Manufacturing Limited, Fire Reliant Limited, General Fire Appliance Co. Limited, Green Cross
Limited, L & P Fire Safety Equipment Limited, LS UK Fire Group Limited, Premier Fire Limited, Pyrotec Fire Detection Limitad, /
Nu-Swift Limited, Triangle Fire Limited, United Fire Alarms Limited and Wilts Fire Limited all share the registered address:

Premier House. Jubdes Way, Elland HX5 80Y.

Assured Fire Protection & Safety Umitad, 1st Guots Fire Limited and Swift-N-Sure {Fire Appliances) Limited alt share the registered
addrass: Unit 1.1, Festival Court, Brand Place, Glasgow G51 1DR.

MK Fire Limited, Thames Valley Fire Protection Limited, TVF Alarms Limited, TVF Systems Services Limited and Ulysses Fire
Services Limited all share the registerad address: 56/69 Queen's Road, High Wycombe HP13 BAH,

Pyrctec Fire Detection Limited is registered at Caburn Enterprise Park, Ringmer BNS 5NP.

Firestop Services Limited Is registerad at Unit 3, Holmes Way, Boston Road Industrial Estate, Horncastle, Lincolnshire LNG 6JR.
All of these entities have been included within the consolidation,

28 Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

The Parent Company regards EOI Fire SARL, a company registered in Luxembourg, as its ultimate parent undertaking through its

80% interest in London Security plc. The Diractors regard the Eden and Ariane Trusts as the ultimate controlling parties through
their controling inferast in EQI Fire SARL and Tristar Fira Corp.

29 Related party transactions
During the year the Group incurred costs amounting to £951,000 (2016: £1,297,000) in respect of the Executive Directors including
the Head Office and other expenses under the Services Agreement referred to in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The Group recharged and was reimbursed £82,000 (2016: £210,000} in relation to the Service Agreement by Andrews Sykes.

The balance disclosed in note 15 as being due from related undertakings is with EFS Proparty Holdings Ltd., a company controlled
by J.G. Murray. The amount cutstanding at the year end relates entirely to transactions in the year,

The Group made sales 1o Andraws Sykes in relaticn to fira protaction in the year of £10,528 (2016; £8,990).

The Group made sales to fire companies in Switzerland controlled by J.G. Murray in the year of £338,006 (2016: £365,720).

The Group incurred £253,000 {2016: £296 ,000) of expenditure on behalf of J.G. Murray during the year. This was reimbursed in the year.
The Group incurred £52,000 (2016: ENIl) of expenditure on behalf of J-J. Murray during the year. This was reimbursed in the year.
30 Post balance sheet events

Subsequent to the year end the Group has not completed the acquisition of further service contracts (2016; £823,000).

Subsequent to the year end the Group enterad into a new facility to refinance its borrowings fnote 19) which matured 2 May 2018,
The multt-currency loan was denominated £3 million in Sterling and €8 million in Euros. The refinancing of thase lvans is discussed

in the Financial Review.
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Independent auditors’ report

to the members of London Security plc

Report on the audit of the Parent Company financial statements
Opinion
In our opinion, London Security plc’s Parent Company financial statements {the "financial statements”);

¢ give a true and fair view cf the state of the Parent Company's affairs as at 31 December 2017;

s have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102 “The Financial Reparting Standard Applicabls in the UK and Reputlic of reland”,
and applicable law}; and

» have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts (the “Annual Report™}, which comprise:
the Parant Company balance sheet as at 31 December 2017, the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended; and the
notes to the financial statements, which include a description of the significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (JK) (MISAs (UK)") and applicable law. Our
responsibilities under I1ISAs (UK) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibiiities for the audit of the financial statements section
of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriats to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independencs

We remained independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are ralevant to our audit of the financial
statements in the UK, which includes the FRC's Ethical Standard, as applicabie to listed entities, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with thess reguirements.

Qur audit approach
Overview
¢ Overall materiality: £530.000 (2016: £550,000), based on 1% of total assets.
. ¢ We performed full scope audit procedures over London Security plc {the Parent Company
Materiality of the Group).
* We have no key audit matters to report.
Audit
scope

Key audit

matters

The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements.
In particular, we lookad at whers the Directors made subjective judgements, for example in respect of significant accounting estimates
that involved making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertan.

As in alt of our audits we alsc addressad the risk of management override of internal controls, including evaluating whether there
was evidence of bias by the Directors that representad a risk of material misstatement due to fraud.
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Report on the audit of the Parent Company financial statements continued

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditers’ professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of matenal misstaterment (whether or nct
due to fraud) identified by the auditors, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the allocation of
resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. We determined that there were no key audit matters applicable
to the Parent Company to communicate in our report,

How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work o be able to give an opirion on the financial statements
as a wholg, taking into account the structurs of the Parent Gompany, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in
which it operates.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for materiality, These,
together with qualitative considerations, helped us to dstermine the scope of our audit and the nature, timing and extent of our
audit procedures on the individual financial statement line itemns and disclosures and in evaluating the effect of misstatements,
both individually and in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.

Based on our professional judgement, we datermined materiality for the financial statements as a whole as foliows:

Overall materiality £530,000 (2016: £550,000),
How we determined it 1% of total assets.
Rationale for benchmark applied We believe that total assets is the primary measure used by the shareholders in

assessing the position of the entity, and is a generally accepted auditing benchmark,

We agreed with the audit committee that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above £26,750
(2016: £27,500) as well as misstatements below that amount that, in our view, warranted reporting for qualitative reasons.

Conclusions relating to going concern
We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which 1SAs (UK) require us to report to you when:

» the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not appropriate; or

* the Directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertaintias that may cast signfficant doubt
about the Parent Company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve
months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Hewever, because not all future events or conditions can be pradicted, this statement is not a guarantee as to the Parent Company's
ability to continue as a going concern.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our Auditors'
Report thereon. The Directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and, accordingly, we do not exprass an audit opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this
report, any form of assurance therson.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtaned in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material misstatement, we ars
required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial statements or a material
misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repert based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Strategic Report and Report of the Directors, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the
UK Companias Act 2006 have been included.

Based on the raesponsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (UK} require us also
te report certain opinions and matters as described below.
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Independent auditors’ report continued

to the members of London Security plc

Report on the audit of the Parent Company financial statements continued

Reporting on other information continued

Strategic Report and Repert of the Directors

In cur opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Strategic Report and Report
of the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2017 is censistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Infight of the knowledge and understanding of the Parant Company and its enviranment obtained in the course of the audit,
we did not identify any material misstatements in the Strategic Report and Beport of the Directors.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully In the Statement of Directors' responsibilities in respect of the financial statements set out on pages 9 and 10,
the Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for
being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. The Directors are also responsibie for such internal control as they determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from matenal misstatemeant, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financiail statements, the Directors ars responsible for assessing the Parent Company's ability to continue as a
going concern disclosing as applicable, matters related ta going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Directors either intend to fiquidate the Parent Company or to cease operations, or have na realistic alternative but to do sc.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatament,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditors’ Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a rmaterial misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the FRC's website at:
www.fre.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our Auditors' Report,

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Parent Company's members as a body in accordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 18 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpase or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come save whers expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing,

Other required reporting
Companies Act 2006 exception reporting
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you i, in our opinion:

» we have not received all the information and explanations we reguire for our audit; or

¢ adequate accounting records hava not been kapt by the Parent Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visitad by us; or

» certain disclosures of Directors' remuneration specified by law are not made; or
* the financial staterments are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns.
Wa have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Other matter
We have reported separately on the Group financial statements of London Security pic for the year ended 31 December 2017.

lan Memgen,

lan Morrison (Senior Statutory Auditor)

For and on behaif of PricewaterhouseGoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Leeds

3 May 2018
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Parent Company balance sheet

as at 31 December 2017

2017

2016

Mate £'0o0 £000
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 2 204 255
Investments 3 45804 49,804
50,008 50,059
Current assets
Debtors 4 2,644 3,458
Cash at bank and in hand 977 1,629
3,621 5,085
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Borrowings 5 {3,292} (575)
Creditors 3] 1,442y  {1,620)
Derivative financial instruments a8 {9) —
(4,743}  (2,195)
MNet current {liabilities)/assets (1,122) 2,880
Total assets less current liabilities 48,886 52,949
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year
Borrowings 5 - (3,291)
Derivative financial instruments 8 - {33)
- {3,324
Net assets 48,886 49,625
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 9 123 123
Share premium account 344 344
Capital redemption raserve fund 1 1
Profit and loss account before profit for the year 43,157 50,132
Loss for the year (739) {975)
Total sharehclders' funds 48,886 49,625

Tne registerad number of the Company is 53417
The notes on pages 51 to 54 are an integral part of thess financial statements.

The financial statements on pages 49 1o 54 were approved by the Beard of Directors on 3 May 2018 and were signed on its behalf by:

J.G. Murray - )
Chairman

3 May 2018
ol SR VV{
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Statement of changes

for the year ended 31 December 2017

in equity

Called up Share Capital Proft
share prefmum redernption andluss  Sharehcldfers’
captal regerve reserve agcount fnds
£000 £'000 £'000 £eon £000
At 1 January 2016 123 344 1 50,132 50,600
Total comprehensive incoma for the year
Profit for the financial year — —_ — 8,751 8,751
Contributions by and distributions to owners of the Company:
- dividends - - — {9,808} {9,808)
- release of accrual for unclaimed dividends - - — 82 82
At 1 January 2017 123 344 1 49,157 43625
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the financial year - — — 3,069 3,069
Contnputions by ard distributions to owners of the Company:
- dividends — - - (3,808} {3,808}
123 a44 1 43,418 43,886

At 31 December 2017

The notes on pages 51 t0 54 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Parent Company financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2017

1 Principal accounting policies
Basis of accounting
London Security plc is a public company limited by shares and incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom.

These financial statements were preparad in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102, the Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the UK and the Republic of Ireland {"FRS 102"). The functional and presentation currency of these financial statements
15 Starfing,

In these financial statements, the Company is considered to be a qualifying entity (for the purposes of this FRS) and has applied the
exemptions available under FRS 102 in respect of the following disclosures:

» reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding from the begirning to the end of the year;
s Statement of Cash Flow and related notes; and
* key management personnel compensation.

As the consolidated financial statements of London Security ple include the equivalent disclosures, the Company has also taken the
examptions under FRS 102 available in respsct of the following disclosures:

» presenting a Parent Company profit and loss account under Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006; and

* the disclosures required by FRS 102.11 "Basic financial instruments” and FRS 102.12 "Other financial instrument issues” in respect
of financial instruments not falling within the fair value accounting rules of Paragraph 36(4} of Schedule 1.

These Parsnt Company financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, under the historical cost convention
as modified by revaluation of financial liabilities held at fair value through profit and loss in accordance with the Companies Act 2006
and applicable accourting standards in the UK, The Directors have prepared these financial staternents on the fundamental assumptior
that the Company is a going concern and wilt continue 1o trade for at least 12 months following the date of approval of the financial
statements. In determining whether the Company's financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis, the
Directors have considered the factors likely to affect the future performance. The Directors have raviewed trading and cash flow
forecasts as part of the going concern assessment and based cn this have the expectation that the Company has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future,

A summary of the more important accounting policies, which have been consistently appiied, is set out below.

Tangible fixed assets
The cost of tangibie fixed assets is their purchase cost or internal praduction costs, together with any incidental costs of acquisition.

Depreciation is provided for on alf tangible fixed assets on the straight line method at rates calculated to write off the cost or
valuation lass estimated residual values over the estimated lives of the assets. The annual rates are as follows:

Share in aircraft 5%

Fixad assets are reviewed for impairment if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be
recoverable, Any impairmeant in valus Is charged to the profit and loss account,

investments
Investments in subsidiary undertakings are included at cost unless, in the opinion of the Directors, an impairment has cccurred,
in which case the deficiency is provided for in and charged to the Parent Company's profit and loss account.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on timing differences which arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in
periods different from thosa in which they are recognised in the financial statements, Deferred tax is neot recognised on permanent
differences arising because certain types of income or expense are non-taxabla or are disaftowable for tax, or because certain tax
charges or allowances are greater or smaller than the corresponding income or expense.

Defarred tax is provided in respect of the additional tax that will be paid or aveided on differences between the amount at which an
asset (other than goodwill) or liability is recognised in a business combination and the corresponding amount that can e deducted
or assessed for tax. Goodwill is adjusted by the amount of such deferred tax.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rate that is expected to apply to the reversal of the related difference, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet dats.

Unreheved tax losses and other deforred tax assetls are racognised only to the extent that is it probable that they will be recovered
against the reversal of deferrad tax liabilittes cr other future taxable profits.
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Notes to the Parent Company financial statements
COﬂtlnued for the year ended 31 December 2017

1 Principal accounting policies continued

Finance arrangement costs and interest rate caps

Costs of arranging bank Joans and interest rate caps are treated as a deduction from the loan liability and are amortised over the
lves of the relevant foans.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are recognised at fair value, The gain or ioss on remeasursment to fair value is recognised
immediately in profit or [0ss,

Dividend distribution
Divideng distribution to the Parent Company’s shareholders is recognised as a fiability in the financial statements when paid, in the
case of interim dividends, or in the perod in which the dividends are approved by the Parent Company's shareholders, in the case

of final dividends.

2 Tangible assets

Sharain
aircraft
£'000
Cost
At 1 January and 31 December 2017 1,019
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2017 764
Charge for the year 51
At 31 December 2017 815
Net book amount
At 31 December 2017 204
At 31 December 2016 255
3 Investments
Shares in
subswdfary
undertakings
£000
Cost
At 1 January and 31 Degember 2017 49,804
The Directors believe that the carrying value of the investments is supported by thefr underlying net assets.
A full list of subsidiary undertakings is provided in note 27 of the Group accounts.
4 Debtors
2017 2018
£'000 £'000
Amounts falling due within one year
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 2,228 2,802
Other debtors - 60
Taxation recoverable 416 404
2,644 3,456

Amounts owed by Group undertakings are unsecured, interest free, have ne fixed dats of repayment and are repayable on demand.
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5 Borrowings

2017 2016
£'000 200
Non-current [amounts falling due in more than one year)
Bank borrowings:
- in one to two years - 3,291
- between two and five years — —_
— 3,291
Current (amounts falling due within one year or on demand)
Bank borrowings 3,292 575
Total borrowings 3,292 3,866

Interest rates (including the bank’s margin) on the bank loans in existence during the year averaged 2.85% (2016: 2.80%} per annum,
Bank loans are stated net of unamortised finance arrangement costs of £8,000 (2018: £34,000), of which £Nit (2016: £3,000) is to
be amortised after more than one year.

The Directors consider that the fair values of the bank loans are not materially differert from their book values.

The carrying amounts of the Company's borrowings, all of which are floating rate financial liabilites, are denominated in the
following currencies:

Welghted Weighted
avarage average
Total interest Torat lerost
207 rate 18 rate
E'000 2m7 000 2018
Currency
Sterling 3,282 2.85% 3,866 2.80%
3,292 2.85% 3,866 2.80%
6 Creditors
HAT 2018
£000 £700
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 1,295 1,479
Other creditors - 8
Accruals and deferred income 147 133
1,442 1,620
Amounts dus to Group undertakings are unsecured, interast free and repayable on demand.
7 Deforred tax
The deferred tax asset comprises:
Amount -scognised Amount unracognsed
2017 2018 m7 2016
E000 2000 000 £'000
Losses — - (971) (a71)
Defarred tax asset - - (971} 971}

Deferrad tax is measured on a non-discounted basis at the tax rate that is expecied to apply in the perfods in which fiming
differences will reverss, based on tax rates and laws substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, being a rate of 17%.
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Notes to the Parent Company financial statements
COﬂtlﬂued for the year ended 31 December 2017

8 Derivative financial instruments

207 2018
Assats Liabilities Assots Liabnites
£'000 000 ot 000
Interest rate agreements - 9 - 33

The Company has entered into an interest rate agreement which fixes LIBOR at 1.05%. The agreement took effect from May 2013
and remains in effect until the loan is repad in 2018, The liability represents the forecast increase in interest payable as a resuit of
this agreemeant over the remaining life of the loan at the year end. The fair value at the year end is calculated based on cbservable

interest rates.

9 Called up share capital
2017 2007 2016 W16
Number £°000 Number £000
Authorised
Crdinary shares of 1p each 67,539,188 675 67,539,188 675
Allotted, called up and fuily paid
QOrdinary shares of 1p each 12,261,477 123 12,261,477 123

There were no cutstanding options at 31 December 2017.
The mid-market price of the Company's shares at 31 December 2017 was £21.00 and the range during the year was £16.25 to £22.25.

The Parent GCompany had no smployees during the year (2016 Nil).

The remuneration paid to the Parent Company auditor in respect of the audit of the Group and Parent Company financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2017 is set out in note 7 to the Group financial statements,

The Beard is recommending the payment of a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2017 of £0.40 per ordinary
share (2016: £0.40).

10 Commitments and contingent liabilities
The Parent Company had no financial or other commitments at 31 December 2017 (2016: ENil).

The Parent Company was party to a cross guarantee under which it guaranteed the borrowings of certain of its subsidiary
undertakings. At 31 December 2017 this guarantee amounted to £7,857,000 (2016: £8,889,000). No loss is expected to anse
from this guarantee.

11 Ultimate parent undertaking and controlling party

The Parent Company regards EQl Fira SARL, a company registered in Luxembourg, as its ultimate parent undertaking through
its B0% interest in London Security plc. The Directors regard the Eden and Ariane Trusts as the ultimate controlling parties
through their controlfing interest in EOI Firs SARL and Tristar Fire Corp.

12 Related party transactions
During the year the Company incurred costs amounting to £759,000 (2016: £858,000) n respect of the Executive Directors,
including the Head Office and other expenses under the Services Agreement referred to in the Directors’ Remuneration Report.

The Company recharged and was reimbursed £82,000 (2016: £210,000} in relation fo the Service Agreement by Andrews Sykes.
The Company incurred £253,000 (2016: £298,000) of expenditure on behalf of J.G. Murray during the year. This amount was
reimbursed in the year.

The Comparny incurred £52,000 (2018; ENil) of expenditure on behalf of J-J. Murray during the year. This ameunt was reimbursed
in the year.

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption available under FRS 102 “Related party disclosures” from disclosing
transactions betwaen related parties within the Londen Security ple group of companies.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE 1S GIVEN THAT the Annual General Meeting of London Security pic (the "Company™) will be held at 2 Eaton Gate,
London SW1W 984, on 20 June 2018 at 2 pm for the following purposes:

You will be asked to consider the following resolutions as ordinary rasolutions:

1.

oI SR A

To receive the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017 and the Reports of the Directors and auditor and the
Directors’ Remuneration Report for that year.

To re-elect J.G. Murray as a Director, who retiras by rotation under article 23.2 of the Company's articles of association.
To re-elect J-P. Murray as a Director, who retires by rotation under article 23.2 of the Company’s articles of association.
To re-elect E. Sebag as a Director, who retires by rotation under article 23.2 of the Company's articles of association.
To declare a final dividend in respect of 2017 of £0.40 per ordinary share.

That PwC LEP be re-appointad as auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Meeting until the conclusion of
the next Annual General Mesting at which accounts are laid before the Cornpany and that its remuneration be fixed by the Directors,

That the Directors be generally and unconditionally authorised in accordance with Section 549 of the Companies Act 2006
{the “Act") to exercise all the powers of the Company 1o allot relevant securties (as defined In Section 550 of the Act) up to an
aggragats nominal value equal to the whole of the authonsed but unissued share capital of the Gomparny immediateiy following
the passing of this resolution providad that such authority shall {urfess and to the extent praviously revoked, varied or ranewed
by the Company in general meeting} expira at the conclusion of five years from the date this resolution is passed provided that
such authority shall allow the Company to make an offer or enter into an agreement which wouid or might require relevant
securites to be allotted after the expiry of such autherity and the Directors may allot relevant securities in pursuance of any
such offer or agreemeant as if the authority conferred by this resolution had not expired.

You will be asked to consider the following resolutions as special resoiutions:

8.

That, subject to the passing of resolution 7 above, the Directors be and are empowered pursuant to Section 570 of the Act
to allot squity securities (within the meaning of Section £64 of the Act) of the Company for cash pursuant to the authority conferred
by resolution 7 above as if Section 561 of the Act did not apply to such allotment, provided that ihis power shall be limited to:

(il the allotment of equity securitiss in connection with or pursuant to an offer by way of rights to the holders of ordinary
shares and other persons entitled to participate in such offer in proportion (as nearly as may be) fo their respective holdings
of ordinary shares, subject only to such exclusions or other arrangements as the Directors may consider necessary or
expediont to deal with fractional entitlements or legal or practical problems under the laws of any territory or the regulations
or requirements of any regulatory body or any stock exchange in any territory; and

i} the allotment {other than pursuant to () above) of equity securities up to an aggregats nominal amount of £6,131 and such
power shall expire on the date of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company or 15 months after the date of the
passing of this resolution (whichever is the earlier) but so that the Company may before such expiry make an offer or
agreernant which would or might require equity securities to be allotted after such expiry and the Directors may allot
equity securities pursuant to such an offer or agreement as if the power conferred by this resolution had not expired.

That the Company be and is generally and unconditionally authorised for the purposas of Section 701 of the Act to make one or
more market purchases {as defined in Section 701(2) of the Act) on the Landon Stock Exchange of ordinary shares of 1 pence
each in the ¢capital of the Company {“ordinary shares"} provided that:

{i’ the maximum aggregate number of ordinary shares authorised to be purchased is 500,000 shares;
(i) the minimum price which may be paid for such shares is 1 pence per sharg;

(i} the maximurn price (exclusive of expenses) which may be paid far such shares is net mera than 5% above the average of the
middle market quotations for the Company's ordinary shares derived from the London Stock Exchange Daily Official List for
the flve business days immediately preceding the day on which the purchase of the ordinary shares is contracted to take place;

{iv) the authority conferred shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annuaf General Meeting of the Company or 15 months after
the passing of this rasclution (whichaver is the earlier); and

55



LONDON SECURITY PLC ANNUAL REPCRT AND ACCOUNTS 2017

Notice of Annual General Meeting continued

9.

continued

{v} the Company may make a contract to purchase Its own shares under the authority conferred prior to the expiry of such
authority which will or may be exacuted wholly or partly after the axpiry of such authority and may make a purchase of #s
own shares in pursuance of any such contract.

By order of the Board

R. Pollard Registered office
Ccmpany Secretary Pramier House
3 May 2018 2 Jubilee Way

Elland

West Yorkshire HX5 gDY
Notes

1.

if you are a member of the Company you are entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend, speak and vote at the Meefing
and you should have received a form of praxy with the Notice of Meeting. You can appoint a proxy using the procedures set out
in thesa notes and the notes in the form of proxy.

A proxy does net need to be 2 member of the Company but must attend the Mesting to represent you. Details of how to appoint
the Chairman of the Meeting or ancther perscn as your proxy using the form of proxy are set out in the notes to the form of proxy.

You may appoint more than one proxy provided each proxy is appointed to exercise rights attached to different shares. You may
not appoint morse than one proxy to exercise rights attached to any one share. To appoint mare than one proxy, fill out a copy of
the accompanying form of proxy for sach proxy. Multiple proxy appointments should be returned in the same envelope.

A vote withheld is not a vote in law, which means that the vots will not be counted in the calcufation of votes for or against the
resolution, If no voting indication is given, your proxy will vote or abstain from voting at his or her discretion. Your proxy wilt vote
{or abstain from veting) as he or she thinks fit in relation to any other matter which is put before the Meeting.

Appointment of proxy using hard copy proxy form

5.

The notes to the form of proxy axplain how to direct your proxy on how to vota on each resolution or withhold their vote. To appoint
a proxy using the form of proxy, the form must be:

(a) completed and signed;
{b) sent or delivered to Link Asset Services, Proxy Department, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road, Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU; and
{¢) received by Link Asset Services no later than 48 hours before the time of the Mesting.

In the case of a member which is a company, the form of proxy must be executed under its common seal or signed on its behalf by
an officer of the company or an attornay for the company. Any power of attorney or any other authority under which the form of
proxy is signed {or a duly certified copy of such power or authorfty) must be included with the form of proxy.

Appointment of proxy by joint members

B.

In the case of appointment of a proxy by joint sharsholders, the signaturs of any one of them will suffice, but if a hotder other
than the first-named holder signs, it will help the registrars if the name of the first-named holder I1s given.

Changing proxy instructions

7.

To change your proxy instructions, simply submit a new proxy appointment using the methods set out above, Note that the
cut-off time for receipt of proxy appeintments (see above) also applies in relation to amended instructions; any amended proxy
appeintment received after the refevant cut-off ime will be disregarded.

If you submit more than one valid proxy appointment, the appointment received last before the latest time for the receipt of proxies
will take precedence.
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Notes continued

Termination of proxy appeointments

8. In order to revoka a proxy instruction you will need to inform the Company by sending a signed hard copy notice clearly stating
your intention to revoke your proxy appointment to Link Asset Services, Proxy Department, The Registry, 34 Beckenham Road,
Beckenham, Kent BR3 4TU. In the case of a member which is a company, the revocation notice must be executed under its
common seal or signed on its behalf by an officer of the company or an attorney for the company. Any power of attorney or any
other authority under which the revocation notice is signed (or a duly certified copy of such power or authority) must be included
with the revocation nofice.

The revocation notice must be received by Link Asset Services no later than 48 hours before the Meeting.

if you attempt to revoke your proxy appointment but the revocation is received after the time specified then, subject to the
paragraph directly below, your proxy appointment will remain valid,

Appaintment of a proxy does not preclude you from attending the Meeting and voting in person. If you have appeinted a proxy
and attend the Meeting in person, your proxy appointment will automatically be terminated.

Issued shares and total voting rights

G. Asat 11 am on 3 May 2018, the Company’s issued share capital comprised 12,261,477 shares of 1 pence each, Each ordinary
share carries the right to one vote at a general meeting of the Company and, therefore, the total number of voting rights in the
Company as at 11 am on 3 May 2018 was 12,261,477,

Documents on display
10. The register of Directors’ interests will be available for inspection at the registered office of the Company from 4 May 2018 unti
the time of the Meeting and for at least 15 minutes prior to the Meating and during the Meeting.

Communication
1. Except as provided above, mambers who have general queries about the Meeting should usg the following method of
communication (no other methods of communication will be accepted):

 calling 01422 372852

You may not use any electronic address provided either:
{a) In this Notice of Annual General Meeting; or

(b} any related documents {including the form of proxy),

to communicate with the Company.
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Group companies

The United Kingdom

Asco Extinguishers Company Limited
Unit 1.1

Fastival Court

Brand Place

Giasgow G51 10R

Tek: 0141 427 1144
Email: customer.service@asco.uk.com
Websita. www.asco.uk.com

Beta Fire Pratection Limited
Unit 18

Wastarn Road Industrial Estate
Stratford-upcn-Aven

Warwickshire CV37 0AH

Tl 01739 292 050

Emai: infa@oetafire.co.uk
Wabsite: www.betafiraprotection.com

Firestop Servicaes Limited

Unit 3

Helmes Way

Boston Road Indusinal Estate

Herncastle

Lincalnshire LNS 8JR

Tel 01507 723322

Email anquiries@fire-stop,co.uk
Website: www,firastopservices.co.uk

Fire Industry Specialists Limited
Urit 3

Holmes Way

Boston Road Industrial Estate
Homcastle

Lincoinshira LNS 6JR

GG Fire Protectlon Limited
Premier House

Jubilea Way

Eltand

Wast Yorrshirg HX5 90Y

Tet. 0208 381 7310
Emalf: customer.service@gcfiraprotaction.co.uk
Websrte: www.gcfirsprotaction.co,uk

GFA Premier Limited
Premier House

Jubiea Way

Elfland

Wast Yorkshire HX5 90Y

Tal: 01422 377 521
Emai: customar.service@gfapramier.co.uk

Hoyles Firs & Safety Limited
Pramier Housa

Jubilee Way

Elland

Wast Yorkshira HX3 90Y

Tel: 01422 314 351
Email; sustomer.sarvice@hoyles.co.uk
Website www.hoyles.co.uk
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L. W. Safety Limited
56/69 Queens Road

High Wycombe

Buckinghamshira HP13 8AH

Tel 01422 314 350

Emall- customer.service@lwsafety.co uk
Website, www,fwsafaty.co.uk

MK Fire Limited

56/69 Queens Road

High Wycombe

Buckinghamshire HP13 8AH

Tel: 01494 769 744

Email: customer service@mkfire.co.uk
Wabsite: www.mkfire.co.uk

Modern Fire Extinguisher Services Limited

6 Claramnont Buildings
Claremant Bank
Shrewsbury SY1 1RJ

MNu-Swift Intermational Limited

Premier House

Jubilee Way

Edand

West Yorkshire HX5 90Y

Tel: 01422 372 852
Email: customer.sarvmce@nu-swift.co.uk
Websita, www,nu-swift.co.uk
Pyrotac Fire Protection Limited

Cabumn Enterprise Park

Ringmar

East Sussex BN8 5NP

Tel: 0800 634 9953
Ematil: sales@pyrotec.co.uk
Website' Www,DYrotec.co.uk

Tunbridge Wells Fire Protection Limited

Caburn Enterprise Park

Ringmer

East Sussex BNB SNP

Tei' 01825 787 600

Email: customar service@twipltd.ca.uk
Wabsite: www.twfoltd.co.uk

TVF (UK] Limited

56/59 Quesns Road

High Wycomba

Butkingharnshirg HP13 6AH

Tal: 01494 450 841

Email. customer. service@tvfitd.co.uk
Wabsite: www, tviltd, co.uk
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Balgium
Alarm Mastars S.A,

50, Z.l. Research Park
B-1731 Zellk

Tel: 00 32 5237 3409
Emaik info@alarmmasters,.ba
Website www,alarmmasters.be

All-Protac N.V.

Bogaertstraat 16
9910 Knesslara

Tel, 00 32 9375 2044
Email: Info@all-protec.be
Ansul S.A.

Ansul Belgium S.A.

Industnalaan 35
B-1702 Groot-Bjjgaarden

Tak 00 32 2467 7211
Ermal: mail@ansul.be
Wabsite: www,ansuf,be

Assurance Protection Sarvice Spr
Avenua Mercator 1

1300 Wavre

Tel CC 32 7187 7504

Email info@apspratactionincendle.be
Wabsite: www, apsprotectonincendie.be
Barkat B.V.B.A.

Ottergemsasteenweg 168

9000 Gent

Tei: 00 32 g221 3838

Wabslte: www,barkat.be

Dimex Tachnics S.A.
42 Rue de 'Eghse

4710 |.ortzen Herbasthat

Tal. 00 32 8789 0401

Emaif: Info@dimex-tachnics.be
Importex 5.A.

42 Rue de I'Eglise
4710 Lontzen Herbasthal

Tei: 00 32 8788 0242
Email: info@irmnportex.be

Security Alarm Service Company Spri
42 Rue de I'Egiise
4710 Lontzen Herbasthal

Tel: 00 32 8645 6739

Emaii: nfo@secuntyalarmservice.be
Wabsite: www.securtyalarmservice,be
Somati FIE NV,

Industrielaan 18a

9320 Erembodagem

Tel: 00 32 5385 2222

Email: info@somatifle.be

Waebsite: www.somatlfie.be

La Chimiste Sprl
Avenue Mercator 1

1300 Wavre

Tel: CC 32 1086 8419

Emai: info@lachimista.be

Braco B.V.B.A.

Affigemdraef12

9300 Aalst

Tel. 00 32 5321 4570

Email: info@bracofireprotecton.be

DC Security BV.B.A.

Vaarstraat 10
2235 Hulshout

Tel: 00 32 1522 5570
Email: info@dcsecurtty.be
Wabsitg: www.dcsecurity.be

Luxembourg
A.LPI sarl

10 Rue Robert Krieps
4702 Petangs

Tei* 003522631 3013

Emauil: alp@pt.u
Wabsite: wiww.alpiu

The Netherlands
Ansul BV.
Ansul Solutions B.V.

Platinastraat 15
8211 AR Lelystad

Tel. 00 31 320 2408864
Emark: info@ansul.nl
Wabsite: www.ansul.nl

Boensma Brandbeveiliging BV,

Zutphenstraat 6

7575 EJ Oldenzaal

Ted: 00 31 541 588030

Wabsite' www.boensmabrandbevediging.nl
Nu-Swift Erandbeveiliging B.V.

Ringoven 45

6826 TP Amhem

Tel: 00 31 263 630330

Email: info@nu-swift.nl

Website: www.nu-swift.nl

Incorporating Couwenberg Noodverlichting

Ringaver: 45

6826 TP Amhem

Tel: 00 31 402 220933

Email. couwanberg.noodverlichting@hetnet.ni
Wedbsite: www.couwaenbargnoodverlichting.al

NL Brandbeveiliging B.V.
Patunialaan 1D

5682 HA Waalre

Tal 00 40 248 2196

Email: nfo@nlbrandbavelliging ni
Websiter www nibrandbavailiging.nl
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Group companies continued

The Netherlands contnued
Pravent Brandbeveiliging 8.V,

Maasdijkseweg 107
2291 PJ Wateringen

Tel: 00 31 174 526700

Email: info@pravent.brandbeveifiging.ni
Wabsiter www.praventbrandbeveiliging.nl
Record Brandbevelliging B.V.

{ostargracht 24

3763 LZ Scest

Tel: 00 31 356 Q27966

Emall: Info@recordbrandbeveiliging.nl
Website: www.racordbrandbeveliging.it
Braho Brandprevantie B.V.

Maasdijksewag 107
2291 PJ Wateringen

Tk 00 31 793 410708
Emaik info@braho.nl
Wabsite: www.braho.nt
Austria

Tatal Fire-Stop Brandschutztechnik GmbH
Tillrmanngasse 5

1220 Wien

Tet (00 431 259 36310
Emat: info@total.at
Wabsita. www.total.at

Blesberger Ges.m.b.H.
Hasnerstrasse 12

A-4020 Linz

Tel, 0043 732 7332 34
Websits: www.blasberger.at
Norls Fauerschutzgeraate GmbH
Baumkircherstrasse 2

8020 Graz

Tal: 004331671 18 21
Email: zantrale@nons.at
Woebsite: www.norls.at
P.M.P. Feuerldschgerite Produktions-

und Vertriebsgas.mb.H

Waltendorfor Hauptatrasse 5

8010 Graz

Tel: 004331646 1566
Emalk office@pyrus-pmp.at
Wabsiter WWW.DYTUS-pmp.at
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France

One Protect sarl
2.l Sainta Agathe
Rue Lavoisier

57192 Florange

Tel 00 33 382 5932 40

Email: contact@oneprotectsarl.com
Websita, www.cneprotectsarl.com
Germany

LUDWIG Brandschutztechnifc GmbH
Gawerbestrasse 2
D-24392 Suederbrarup

Tel. 00 49 4641 8242
Emal; info@brandschutztechnik-fuchwg.de

IFH Feuarschutz Hollmann GmbH

Inmarter Strasse 211
58675 Hemer

Tol: 00 49 2372 81066
Emaik: info@feuerschutz-hollmann.de
Wabsite: www feuerschuiz-hollmann.de



